HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY
3269 Stockton Hill Road
Kingman, Arizona 86409
AGENDA (January 10, 2025)

Please Note: Due to lengthy agenda, no call to the public is scheduled for this
meeting.

The Governing Board of Hospital District Number One of Mohave County will meet in
Regular Session on January 10, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be held at the Kingman
Regional Medical Center Mohave A and B, 3269 Stockton Hill Road, Kingman, Arizona. The
Board may vote to go into Executive Session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38- 431.03(A)(3) for legal
advice on matters as set forth in the agenda and A.R.S. § 38- 431.03(A)(4). Board Members
or other participants may attend by telephonic conference. The following topics and any
variables thereto will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other action.
All items are set for possible action.

I. CALL TO ORDER
Il. ROLL CALL OF THE HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD MEMBERS

[1l. WELCOME NEW and RETURNING BOARD MEMBERS

IV. CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Discussion and possible action regarding the approval of Minutes of Special
Sessions, August 1, 2024, and August 29, 2024.

V. FINANCIAL MATTERS AND REPORTS

A. Discussion and possible action regarding audit results.
1) Audit presentation by Moss Adams.
B. Discussion and possible action regarding the Hospital District Finance

Report and Balance Sheet presented by Mr. Barry Moore.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A Advice from District Board Attorney, Tom Price concerning legal
matters. Possible executive session discussion and possible action.

B. Discussion and possible action regarding acceptance of resignation of
Board Member Ms. Penny Holden.

C. Discussion and possible action regarding 2-year term vacancy on
Board of Hospital District Number One of Mohave County.

D. Discussion and possible action regarding acceptance of resignation of
Catherine Furtado.

E. Discussion and possible action regarding removal of former board
member Ms. Penny Holden from Wells Fargo signature card and
approval to add different board member(s) to signature card to meet the
two-signature requirement to issue checks.

F. Discussion and possible action regarding granting authority to



chairman to obtain review of District Documents (leases, contracts,
etc.) prior to full board approval.
G. Discussion and possible action regarding proposed meeting dates 2025.

VI1.0LD BUSINESS

A. Discussion and possible action regarding outstanding legal fees Gust —
Rosenfeld.
B. Information Only — 2024 Gust Rosenfeld paid invoices, omitted in

error from July packet and meeting.
VIILI. ADJOURNMENT

Please Note: Due to lengthy agenda, no call to the public is scheduled for this
meeting.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING OF NOTICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the attached notice will be duly sent to
the Mohave County Board of Supervisors no later than January 9, 2025 for posting on their
public information board. Also, notice will be posted at 3269 Stockton Hill Road (Main
Entrance to KRMC) in Kingman, Arizona no later than January 9, 2025, in accordance with
the statement filed by the Hospital District Number One of Mohave County.

Dated this January 8, 2025

Posted by Cheryl Porter
Cheyrl Ponter ON behalf of:

David French
Vice Chair Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

Thomas E Price
Attorney for District Number One of Mohave County



HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY
SPECIAL REGULAR SESSION BOARD MEETING —AUGUST 1, 2024

The Hospital District Number One of Mohave County met in Special Regular Session this 1% day
of August 2024 at 4:00p.m. at Kingman Regional Medical Center, 3269 Stockton Hill Road,
Kingman, Arizona 86409 in the H.I. Johnson Board Room. In attendance were Penny Holden,
Chair, Board Member Dave French, Board Member Libby Mathiesen, Board Member Carol
Newmyer. Board Member Dan Valentine was not present. A quorum was identified.

The following KRMC/KHI Executive Team Membets in attendance were Krystal Burge, KHI
Board Chair, Heath Evans, Chief Executive Officer, Josh Hoffman, Chief Financial Officer,
Barry Moore, Controller.

L CALL TO ORDER: Board Chair Holden called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

1L ROLL CALL OF THE HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD MEMBERS. Board Chair
Holden stated I’m going to do roll call. Board Member French — here; Board Member
Mathiesen — here; Board Member Newmyer - here. Board Member Valentine was not
present.

KRMC/KHI Executive Team Members introduced themselves.
II1I. FINANCIAL MATTERS AND REPORT

A. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve amount over $1,000,000.00 in order
to continue the District Board/KRMC joint partnership for the AHCCCS 2024
GME Maximum. The IGA GME 2024 Allocation Amounts have been released.
The actual Hospital District Board partnership cost is $1,350,648.85.

Board Chair Holden stated I called the meeting together about GME budgeted at
$1,000,000.00. The GME came back at $1.3, a little over it. So, we need to vote
so that we can continue to partner with them. We tried to estimate a head of time
but there is just no way for us to do that.

Josh Hoffman stated the allocation of the cost structure overall is that all costs are
pooled between all the GME Program and that’s how it’s allocated.

Board Member French stated this is the final application?
Josh Hoffman stated so, these are the final numbers and if we want to receive

almost $3,000,000.00 then it’s going to be $1,350,648.85 from our sponsoring
partner.



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Special Regular Board Meeting — August 1, 2024

Chair Holden stated so we really did try.
Josh Hoffman stated we don’t have any control over it.

Chair Holden stated there is just no way

" Board Member French stated, I think we should up it. We’ve been in this rodeo
before. I think we should probably go for $1,500,000.00.

Josh Hoffman stated next year.

Board Member French stated If you need it. T don’t want to have to come back
here again.

Chair Holden stated we have a motion on the floor to increase it from
$1,350,648.85 to $1,500,000.00.

Board Member Newmyer stated this is the actual amount. We don’t need to
budget.

Board Member French stated it changes sometimes. Here’s what happens. ,
Somebody drops out of the program so then they redistribute the money to all of
them. Things like that. Those things happen right down to the last minute.

Board Member Newmyer stated that happens later on.

Board Member French stated I don’t know if it’s ever happened to you but it has
happened at the last minute.

Josh Hoffman stated so, we don’t anticipate anything happening so this should be
the dollar amount.

Board Member French stated no.

Board Member Newmyer stated so, it’s if somebody drops out of the program.
Board Member Mathiesen stated yes, so they might have to come back again.
Board Member French stated you’ve seen it happen.

Board Member Mathiesen stated yes.

2



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Special Regular Session Board Meeting — August 1, 2024

Board Chair Holden stated so, then what you’re saying is let’s go ahead and do a
motion for 1,500,000.00.

Board Member French stated not to exceed $1,500,000.00.

Board Chair Holden stated then if it’s over that then we have to come back and
vote to increase it.

Board Member Mathiesen stated yes, then we have to come back again.
Board Member French stated we’re trying to avoid a second meeting.
Board Chair Holden stated yes, I tried. Do I have a second?

Board Member Newmyer stated I second the motion.

Board Chair Holden stated any other discussion?

Secretary stated wait who was first?

Board Chair Holden stated Dave and Carol was second.

MOTION MADE BY BOARD MEMBER FRENCH AND SECONDED BY
BOARD MEMBER NEWMYER TO APPROVE THE IGA GME 2024
HOSPITAL DISTRICT’S PARTNERSHIP ALLOCATION OF $1,350,648.65.
HOWEVER, SHOULD A TEACHING FACILITY DROP OUT OF THE GME
PROGRAM AND FUNDS REDISTRIBUTED ACROSS ALL REMAINING
TEACHING FACILITIES, INCREASE THE APPROVED AMOUNT OF
$1,350,648.85 TO NO MORE THAN $1,500,000.00. ANY AMOUNT OVER
$1,500,000.00 WOULD REQUIRE ADDITIONAL BOARD APPROVAL.

Board Chair Holden stated any other discussion. Let’s take a Roll Call Vote.
ROLL CALL VOTE: BOARD MEMBER FRENCH - YES; BOARD

'MEMBER MATHIESEN - YES; BOARD MEMBER NEWMYER - YES;
BOARD MEMBER HOLDEN - YES. APPROVED; VOTE: 4/0

IV. CALLTO THE PUBLIC

Heath Evans stated thank you for your partnership of this money. This is a way a
governmental partner; we send the money in and we get a multiplication of that back.

3



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Special Regular Session Board Meeting — August 1, 2024

Those dollars serve our Graduate Medical Education Progfam that serves thousands of
patients in this community for Primary Care, mainly, and also through our Emergency
Medicine.

Board Chair Holden stated may I ask you a question? On our residency program, how
many doctors does this pay for and out of those doctors what do we get percentage wise
that stay?

Heath Evans stated so, we have 15 residents in the Family Practice Residency and 15
residents in Emergency Medicine. So, we have 30 at a time.

To give you a percentage of how many are retained would be year-to-year. 1 can tell you
that most of our employed Primary Care in this community come through that program.

Board Chair Holden stated oh, that’s good.

Heath Evans stated the vast majority. We are working on a plan to do a better job at
recruiting on the front end of the folks that come into that program to build a relationship
very early so they stick around.

Board Member French stated there’s been a really nice deal because you can literally get
to know them all and go eh on this one or this one’s great you know.

Josh Hoffman stated absolutely.

Board Chair Holden stated but you also get doctors that come here to this program so
they learn the area. It’s expensive hiring people just to have them stay for 6 months and
then go.

Heath Evans stated if we could keep 30% of them then we’d be doing very well. All of
them come from different parts of the country so some are already planning to go back
before they get here. But 30% would be good but we’re probably not there. I know we
weren’t last year. We, I think the community retained one resident out of the five that
graduated. So, it’s a three-year program so it’s five in each year. Each year five graduate
and we retained one in the community of the five that graduated.

Board Chair Holden stated so you don’t bring in 30 at one time.

Heath Evans stated no.



= Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
1 Special Regular Session Board Meeting — August 1, 2024

Board Member Newmyer stated that’s for several years. It’s a three-year residency.
Board Chair Holden stated so, it’s a wheel?

Heath Evans stated so we just welcomed the new class of five, just graduated a class of
five.

Board Member Newmyer stated how competitive are your positions at this time?

Heath Evans stated we’ve filled the program every time. We have had to go back with
some of our positions to what they call the scramble. I’'m sure you’re aware of that.

You put out a match. So, someone will say, “I want to go here” and “we’ll say we want
this person” and they match then they come to our organization. Then the people that
don’t match in an organization that didn’t match all their positions then they go to what
they call a scramble and try to get a spot. So, we have had to go to the scramble when we
haven’t gotten everybody that we’ve interviewed. But we have filled the positions.

Board Chair Holden stated that’s a really neat program. I’d like to learn more about it.
V. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Hospital District Number One of
Mohave County Board this 1 day of August 2024, Chairperson Holden adjourned the
meeting at 4:07pm.
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY
PENNY HOLDEN, CHAIRPERSON

ATTEST:

Catherine Furtado, Recording Secretary/Custodian of Records



HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY
SPECIAL REGULAR SESSION BOARD MEETING - AUGUST 29, 2024

The Hospital District Number One of Mohave County met in Special Regular Session this 29th
day of August 2024 at 4:00p.m. at Kingman Regional Medical Center, 3269 Stockton Hill Road,
Kingman, Arizona 86409 in the H.I. Johnson Board Room. In attendance were Penny Holden,
Chair, Board Member Dave French, Board Member Carol Newmyer. Board Member Libby
Mathiesen and Board Member Dan Valentine were not present. A quorum was identified.

The following KRMC/KHI Executive Team Members in attendance were Heath Evans, Chief
Executive Officer, Josh Hoffman, Chief Financial Officer, Kevin Keener, Director of Finance,
Barry Moore, Controller.

L CALL TO ORDER: Board Chair Holden called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

L ROLL CALL OF THE HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD MEMBERS. Board Chair
Holden stated okay it’s 4:00 p.m.. So, we’re going to call this meeting to order. We have
to make sure that we take turns talking so the computer is not picking up crosstalk and
me and you are going to have to be slow. Okay, lets do roll call. Board Member French
— here; Board Member Newmyer — here; Board Member Valentine — not present; Board
Member Mathiesen — not present; Board Member Holden — here.

III. FINANCIAL MATTERS AND REPORT

Chair Holden stated, okay this brings us to Financial Matters. This is with Josh Hoffman,
the KRMC CFO.

A. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve an additional Intergovernmental
Agreement between Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System
Administration and Kingman Regional Medical Center on behalf of Hospital
District Number One of Mohave County for the support of Access to Professional
Services Initiative. This additional partnership would assist with improving
healthcare and population health by ensuring Residents are provided post graduate
training in safe, high-quality environments that supports patient safety, education
and physician well-being. The additional KRMC/District Board Graduate
Medical Education (GME) partnership requires the District Bord to provide funds
in the amount of $2,269,250.00. The first payment is due on or before November
1, 2024 in the amount of $453,850.00 plus $90,760.00; the latter is an
administrative fee. Subsequent payments in respective equal amount of $453,
850.00 are due February, May, August 2025 and August 2026.

Therefore, the District Board’s recommended action is requested as follows:



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Special Regular Board Meeting — August 29, 2024

1. Agreement of a partnership between KRMC and the District Board for this
additional GME Program.

2. Agreement of the overall funding amount of $2,269,250.00 and payments as
stipulated

a. An initial payment of $453,850.00 plus an administrative fee of
$90,760.00 for a total of $544,610.00 due on or before November 2024.

b. Four subsequent equal payments of $453,850.00 due February, May,
August 2025 and August 2026.

3. Agreement to send the additional GME contract to the Board’s attorney for
TEVIEW.

Chair Holdén stated do I have a motion on the table?
Board Member French stated you do.
Chair Holden stated, do I have a second?

Board Member Newmyer stated 1°d like to know about it before we decide
whether we’re going...

Chair Holden stated, I sent you all the equipment, the information, it was in your
packet.

Board Member Newmyer stated can’t read that on the phone.

CFO Hoffiman stated I’m happy to speak to it. To give you a little bit of
background, so this is a program that in the past we have not been eligible for.
We actually had the Arizona Hospital Association reach out to us a few months
back to make us aware that they’ve been working with Access to try and make
some smaller hospitals eligible for it. So, it’s ones that have a GME program tied
to them. Before, it was for the larger facilities. They kind of lowered that
threshold a little bit so we and a couple of other facilities within Arizona became
eligible for it and as part of that, though, we had to have a public entity funding
partner. And so, we’ve worked very well in the past with you as the Hospital
District so we reached out and said, hey, this opportunity is here and has been
presented to us. I apologize for the short timeline but this was what was given to

2



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Special Regular Board Meeting — August 29, 2024

us. They actually originally asked us to have this signed by last Friday. And, I
said, well, can I get an extension on this because I need to be able to meet with
our public entity and kind of work through this.

Board Member Newmyer stated so all ACCESS patients will be eligible for this
program?

CFO Hoffman stated so it’s essentially supplemental funding essentially is what it
is to help additional funding to providers that are tied to a GME Program and

Board Member Newmyer interrupted and stated so providers make more money?

CFO Hoffman stated so we receive more money as an organization for services
from ACCESS because ACCESS doesn’t pay us enough to cover our costs. Right.
So, this is additional funding that’s provided and so it’s one of those, you know,
money supplied and then there’s federal dollars that are matched.

Board Member Newmyer stated this is for a state program, right but the federal
government is the one providing extra funds?

CFO Hoffman stated these are federal dollars that you supply; you know the
initial program.

Board Member Newmyer stated this is for a state program, but the federal
government is the one providing....

CFO Hoffman stated correct they fund it through to ACCESS, yes.

CFO Hoffman stated so, there’s, you know, we’ve been told initially that it’s
looking like a little over $9,000,000.00 that we are eligible for, that we could
bring to Kingman.

Board Member Newmyer stated how do the patients benefit?

CFO Hoffman stated so the patients benefit because we’re able to utilize those
dollars to improve capital, right, buy additional capital things, for raises that
we’ve been working on for our staff. All these things that help bring more staff
and providers to Kingman invest back into the organization and our community.



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Special Regular Board Meeting — August 29, 2024

Board Member Newmyer stated does it help increase the access, of current access
of patients to be able to use this hospital as opposed to having to go somewhere
else? '

CFO Hoffman stated absolutely, we’re working heavily to recruit additional
physicians. We’ve had multiple physicians come in on recruiting trips.

It’s one of our biggest initiatives right now trying to get additional physicians here
in Kingman to help with that access because we know it’s a challenge, right. I
know in our specialties as well as primary care these are all areas that we want to
be able to invest and, you know, it does, it takes money, it takes resources to be
able to get those positions here. '

CEO Evans stated in our GME program, we have 30 graduate students in our
Residency Program. We’re funded for 18 I believe. So, the federal government
sends funds. It probably doesn’t even cover what it needs to cover but it’s 18 that
they fund for us. So, the additional 12 on top of that is something that we fund
out of the hospital operations. This is the state coming forward on GME
Programs just like the other program we partner with to provide the supplemental
funding to keep those programs alive and growing. With this kind of funding, if it
looks like it’s going to stay consistent, this is something where we can start
looking at is 30 where we need to be or do we need to go to 32 or 34 Residents in
a cycle, which is our Family Practice Residency Clinic that we just moved to the
Santa Rosa Campus. It’s hard to get into primary care but typically we say, we
can get you into the Resident Clinic and that’s ACCESS money’s main funding
point.

Board Member Newmyer stated I’ll second.
Board Chair Holden stated any discussion?

MOTION MADE BY BOARD MEMBER FRENCH AND SECONDED BY
BOARD MEMBER NEWMYER TO APPROVE AN ADDITIONAL
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR A GRADUATE MEDICAL
EDUCATION PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN ARIZONA HEALTH CARE
COST CONTAINMENT SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION AND KINGMAN
REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER ON BEHAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT
NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY. APPROVED OVERALL
FUNDING AMOUNT OF $2,269,250.00 AND PAYMENTS AS FOLLOWS:
INITTAL PAYMENT OF $544,610.00 DUE NOVEMBER 2024 AND



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Special Regular Board Meeting — August 29, 2024

SUBSEQUENT EQUAL PAYMENTS OF $453,850.00 DUE FEBRUARY,
MAY, AUGUST 2025 AND AUGUST 2026.

ROLL CALL VOTE: BOARD MEMBER FRENCH - YES; BOARD
MEMBER NEWMYER — YES; BOARD MEMBER HOLDEN- YES.
APPROVED; VOTE: 3/0

Board Chair Holden stated yes. So, it’s passed. So, the second thing I need to do
is I need to take this contract and send it to Tom Price. He has to sign off on it as
well, so I need to get a motion on the floor to.

Board Member Newmyer stated to pay him?

Board Member French stated we can’t do anything today; it’s not on the agenda.
Board Chair Holden stated yes it is.

Board Member French stated or is it?

Board Chair stated it’s number 3, agreement to send additional GME confract to
the Board’s attorney.

Board Member Newmyer interrupted stating this is to allow to pay him? Is that
what you’re asking for?

Board Chair Holden stated he’s going to review the contract to make sure it’s
okay just like he did the last one.

Board Member Newmyer interrupted stating okay this motion is to pay him is that
right?

Board Chair Holden stated pay who?

Board Member Newmyer stated the lawyer.

Board Chair Holden stated no, this has nothing to do with payment to the lawyer.
Board Member French stated this has nothing to do with a bill.

Board Chair Holden stated this is just authorizing him to review it.

5



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Special Regular Board Meeting — August 29, 2024

Board Member Newmyer stated okay.

Board Chair Holden state okay, so, do I have a motion?
Board Member French stated 1l make a motion.
Board Chair Holden stated do I have a second?

Board Member Newmyer stated I’1l second.

Board Chair Holden stated any discussion. All in favor? Aye. The motion
passed.

MOTION MADE BY BOARD MEMBER FRENCH AND SECONDED BY
BOARD MEMBER NEWMYER TO SEND ADDITIONAL GME
CONTRACT TO BOARD’S ATTORNEY FOR REVIEW.
ROLL CALL VOTE: BOARD MEMBER FRENCH - YES; BOARD
MEMBER NEWMYER — YES; BOARD MEMBER HOLDEN - YES.
APPROVED; VOTE 3/0

Iv. CALLTO THE PUBLIC

Board Chair Holden stated and we have Call to the Public. Is there anybody from the
public that would like to speak. Seeing none we’re going to adjourn this meeting.

V. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Hospital District Number One of
Mohave County Board this 29™ day of August 2024, Chairperson Holden adjourned the
meeting at 4:09pm.
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY
PENNY HOLDEN, CHAIRPERSON

ATTEST:

Catherine Furtado, Recording Secretary/Custodian of Records



Report of Independent Auditors
and Financial Statements

Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

June 30, 2024 and 2023



Table of Contents

Page

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 1
Report of Independent Auditors 7
Financial Statements

Statements of Net Position 12

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 13

Statements of Cash Flows 14

Notes to Financial Statements 15

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 20



Management’s Discussion and Analysis




Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2024 and 2023

Introduction

This management’s discussion and analysis of the financial performance of Hospital District Number One

of Mohave County (the District) provides an overview of the District’s financial activities for the years

ended June 30, 2024 and 2023. The District operates under a July 1 — June 30 Fiscal Year. Please read

this analysis in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements of the District.

Financial Highlights

The District’s total assets decreased $241,689, or 2%, in 2024 and decreased $93,711, or less
than 1%, in 2023.

Current and other assets increased in 2024 by $1,580,072, or 49%, and increased in 2023 by
$1,182,750, or 58%. The change in both years was primarily from cash balances and the timing of
cash to be used in the funding of intergovernmental agreements with the state of Arizona
discussed later in the Operating Gain (Loss) section of this report.

The District’s lease receivable, noncurrent decreased in 2024 by $1,696,263, or 16% and
decreased in 2023 by $1,137,885, or 10% due to calculation of future scheduled lease payments.

The District’s net position increased in 2024 by $300,116, or 44%, and increased by $873,371, or
47%, in 2023.

The District’s operating revenues recognized in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America totaled $1,387,887 for 2024 and $1,622,082 for 2023.
The 2024 revenues represent a decrease of $234,195, or 14%, change from 2023.

Rental income comprised nearly 100% of operating revenues in 2024 and 2023, are $1,344,167
and $1,604,458, respectively. The rental income is generated entirely through a property lease
with the District’s sole lessee, Kingman Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Kingman Regional Medical Center
(the Medical Center).

The District’'s operating expenses in 2024 totaled $1,519,868, an increase of $387,106, or 25%,
when compared to 2023. The increase in operating expenses from 2023 was primarily caused by
increased funding for intergovernmental agreements with the state of Arizona discussed later in the
Operating Gain (Loss) section of this report.

Using This Annual Report

The District’s financial statements consist of three statements — a statement of net position; a statement

of revenues, expenses and changes in net position; and a statement of cash flows. These statements
provide information about the activities of the District, including resources held by the District but

restricted for specific purposes by creditors, contributors, grantors or enabling legislation. The District is

accounted for as a business-type activity and presents its financial statements using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.




Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2024 and 2023

The Statements of Net Position and Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Position

One of the most important questions asked about any district’s finances is “Is the District as a whole
better or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The statements of net position and the statements
of revenues, expenses and changes in net position report information about the District’s resources and
its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all restricted and
unrestricted assets and all liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting. Using the accrual basis of
accounting means that all the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of
when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the District’s net position and changes in them. The District’s total net
position — the difference between assets and liabilities — is one measure of the District’s financial health
or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net position are an indicator of
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. Other nonfinancial factors, such as changes in
legislation and regulations, measures of the quantity and quality of services provided to the community
and local economic factors should also be considered to assess the overall financial health of the District.

The Statements of Cash Flows

The statements of cash flows report cash receipts, cash payments and net changes in cash and cash
equivalents resulting from four defined types of activities. It provides answers to such questions as where
did cash come from? What was cash used for? What was the change in cash and cash equivalents
during the reporting period?

The District’s Net Position
The District’s net position is the difference between its assets and liabilities reported in the statements of

net position. The District’s net position increase by $300,116 in 2024 compared to an increase by
$873,371 in 2023, as shown in Table 2.




Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2024 and 2023

Table 1: Assets, Liabilities and Net Position

Assets
Current and other assets
Capital assets, net
Lease receivable, noncurrent

Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Total liabilities
Deferred inflow of resources
Net position
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Total net position
Total liabilities, deferred

inflow of resources,
and net position

2024 2023 2022

$ 4,792,787 $ 3,212,715 $ 2,029,965
765,580 891,078 1,029,654
8,955,649 10,651,912 11,789,797

$ 14,514,016 $ 14,755,705 $ 14,849,416
$ 1,350,649 $ 976,561 $ 958,826
1,350,649 976,561 958,826
13,851,424 14,767,317 15,752,134
765,582 891,078 1,029,654
(1,453,638) (1,879,251) (2,891,198)
(688,057) (988,173) (1,861,544)

$ 14,514,016 $ 14,755,705 $ 14,849,416

Net position serves as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case of the District,
assets exceeded liabilities and deferred inflow of resources as of June 30, 2024 by $688,057 and
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources exceeded assets as of June 30, 2023 by $988,173. This

change is primarily due to the intended purpose of the District. The District was established to finance the
creation of health care services independent of Mohave County. However, the District had other liabilities
related to funding of the intergovernmental agreements with the state of Arizona. In fiscal year 2024 more

incentive funds were available than in the past two years. As a result, liabilities associated with the

funding payable were higher at fiscal year-end 2024 when compared to prior fiscal years.

Expenses related to the District’s lease are primarily the depreciation of capital assets recorded on a
straight-line basis (evenly) over the life of the assets.

A portion of the District’s total assets, $765,580, or 5%, reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land,
land improvements, buildings, building improvements and equipment) as of June 30, 2024. As of June 30.

2023, investment in capital assets were $891,078 or 6%, and $1,029,654 or 7% on June 30, 2022. The
District leases these capital assets to the Medical Center and consequently, these assets are not

available for spending.




Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2024 and 2023

A large portion of the District’s total assets, $8,955,649, or 62%, reflects lease receivable, noncurrent as
of June 30, 2024. The current portion of the lease receivable as of June 30, 2024, $1,914,075, or 13% of
total assets, is included in current and other asset in Table 1. The total lease receivable reflects the
present value of the future lease payments that are expected to be received as part of their lease
agreement. Total lease receivable was $10,869,724 or 75% of total assets on June 30, 2024,
$12,609,438 or 85% of total assets as of June 30, 2023, and $13,805,772 or 93% of total assets on June
30, 2022.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise $2,857,602, or 20%, of total assets as of June 30, 2024, and have
increased by $1,602,853, or 128%, from June 30, 2023, when the balance was $1,254,749 or 9% of total
assets. The increase is primarily due to the intergovernmental agreements with the state of Arizona
funding change as discussed below in the Income (loss) from operations section.

Operating Results and Changes in the District’s Net Position
In 2024, the District’s net position increased by $300,116, as shown in Table 2. The two fiscal years
preceding show an increase and decrease in net position, respectively. The District’'s change in net

position was $873,371 in 2023 and $(286,639) in 2022.

Table 2: Operating Results and Changes in Net Position

2024 2023 2022
Operating Revenues
Rental income $ 1,344,167 $ 1,604,458 $ 1,731,818
Other 43,720 17,624 1,354
Total operating revenues 1,387,887 1,622,082 1,733,172
Operating Expenses
Depreciation 125,498 138,576 178,204
Professional fees and
purchased services 43,356 17,510 1,354
Intergovernmental payments 1,350,649 976,562 2,055,337
Elections - 114 -
Office supplies 365 - -
Total operating expenses 1,519,868 1,132,762 2,234,895
Income (loss) from operations (131,981) 489,320 (501,723)
Nonoperating Revenues
Lease interest income 432,012 384,025 214,980
Investment return 85 26 104
Net nonoperating revenues 432,097 384,051 215,084
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position $ 300,116 $ 873,371 $ (286,639)




Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Income (loss) from operations

The first component of the overall change in the District’'s net position is its income (loss) from operations,
generally, the difference between rental income and other operating revenues and the expenses incurred
to perform those services. The District’'s operations began in 1982, when it was created for the sole
purpose of purchasing and leasing the hospital facilities.

Income (loss) from operations in 2024 of $(131,981) decreased by $621,301 from 2023 income from
operations. Income from operations in 2023 of $489,320 increased by $991,043 from 2022 income from
operations. Rental income decreased $260,291 from 2023 to 2024. Total operating expenses increased
$387,106 from 2023 to 2024 compared to a decrease of $1,102,133 from 2022 to 2023. The overall
decrease in income (loss) from operations from 2023 to 2024 is due primarily to a decrease in “rental
income” based on the scheduled lease payments calculated as part of the lease agreement.

There was an increase in operating expenses resulting from a change in payments associated with the
intergovernmental agreements explained below.

During fiscal year 2011, the District entered into an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) with the state of
Arizona, Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) after the state discontinued
reimbursement for the Graduate Medical Education Program (GME). Mohave County has a shortage of
physicians and the maintenance of GME programs in the County is necessary to help reduce the
physician shortage.

The District further determined that it is in the best interest of the county’s residents and the District to
voluntarily provide the non-federal share of the Medicaid payment for GME Programs to the Medical
Center.

In the current year this expense, reflected in intergovernmental payments, totaled $1,350,649 to receive
federal matching funds for fiscal year 2024 compared to $976,562 in 2023 and $2,055,337 in 2022.
Whether or not to continue the same voluntary donation will be determined in future years as state budget
and District budget determinations are made.

Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses

Nonoperating revenues consist of lease interest income and investment income. In total, net
nonoperating revenues and expenses increased by $48,046, or 13%, in 2024 in comparison to 2023.
This increase is primarily due to the calculated change in “interest income” associated with Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 87.

The District’s Cash Flows

Changes in the District’s cash flows are consistent with changes in operating income and nonoperating
revenues and expenses for 2024, 2023 and 2022, discussed earlier.

Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2024, the District had $765,580 net invested in capital assets. During 2024 and 2023, no
new capital projects were added.




Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2024 and 2023

Other Economic Factors

As almost 100% of the District’s operating revenue is collected as lease revenue from one source, we can
reasonably predict the operating revenue for the new fiscal year. The sole lessee, the Medical Center, is
in strong financial condition and any future economic factors are not expected to change its financial
condition.

Estimated operating expenses for the new fiscal year are reasonably predictable as well. The IGA with
the state of Arizona, AHCCCS, is the exception. There are no plans in the upcoming year for major
capital expenditures which allows management to forecast depreciation expense with reasonable
accuracy. Professional fees and purchased services are estimated based on historical data.

Nonoperating revenue, investment income in particular, is difficult to predict accurately given the current
economic climate. Next year’s investment income budget is therefore based on conservative estimates.

Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Hospital District Number One of
Mohave County’s finances and to show the District’'s accountability for the money it receives. Questions
about this report and requests for additional financial information should be directed to the District’s
Administration Offices at 3269 Stockton Hill Road, Kingman, Arizona 86409.




Report of Independent Auditors




Financial Statements




Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

Statements of Net Position
June 30, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,857,602 1,254,749
Other receivable - related party 21,110 440
Lease receivable - current portion 1,914,075 1,957,526
Total current assets 4,792,787 3,212,715
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Capital assets, net 765,580 891,078
Lease receivable 8,955,649 10,651,912
Total noncurrent assets 9,721,229 11,542,990
TOTAL ASSETS $ 14,514,016 14,755,705
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 1,350,649 976,561
Total current liabilities 1,350,649 976,561
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 13,851,424 14,767,317
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 765,580 891,078
Unrestricted (1,453,638) (1,879,251)
Total net position (688,057) (988,173)
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES,
AND NET POSITION $ 14,514,016 14,755,705

See accompanying notes.

12



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Years Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023

OPERATING REVENUES
Rental income
Other

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Depreciation
Professional fees and purchased services
Intergovernmental payments
Elections
Office supplies

Total operating expenses

INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS
NONOPERATING REVENUES

Lease interest income

Interest income

Gain on investment
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, beginning of year

NET POSITION, end of year

See accompanying notes.

2024 2023
$ 1,344,167 $ 1,604,458
43,720 17,624
1,387,887 1,622,082
125,498 138,576
43,356 17,510
1,350,649 976,562

- 114

365 -
1,519,868 1,132,762
(131,981) 489,320
432,012 384,025

- 26

85 -

300,116 873,371
(988,173) (1,861,544)
$ (688,057) _$  (988,173)

13



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Principal received on lease receivable $ 1,827,907 1,815,974
Other payments, net (613,710) (941,757)
Payments to suppliers (43,356) (17,509)
Net cash from operating activities 1,170,841 856,708
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest income - 26
Net cash from investing activities - 26
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest received on lease receivable 432,012 384,025
Net cash provided by capital
and related financing activities 432,012 384,025
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,602,853 1,240,759
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 1,254,749 13,990
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year $ 2,857,602 1,254,749
RECONCILIATION OF INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS TO NET
CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income (loss) from operations $  (131,981) 489,320
Depreciation 125,498 138,576
Changes in assets and liabilities
Gain on investment $ 85 -
Other receivable - related party (20,670) (440)
Lease receivable 1,739,714 1,815,974
Lease receivable from remeasurement - (619,640)
Accounts payable 374,090 17,735
Deferred inflow of resources (915,893) (984,817)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 1,170,841 856,708

See accompanying notes.

14



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 — Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations and reporting entity — Hospital District Number One of Mohave County (the
District) was created by referendum on December 7, 1982, under the laws of the state of Arizona and is
treated as a “special district,” or independent unit of government, since it possesses all the fiscal powers
necessary to take actions independent of the existing Mohave County government. The principles and
appropriate application of governmental accounting, budgeting and financial reporting are used by the
District, which operates as an enterprise fund.

The District purchased all of the assets and liabilities of Mohave General Hospital from Mohave County
on November 1, 1983, and leased the capital assets to Kingman Hospital, Inc. d/b/a Kingman Regional
Medical Center (the Medical Center). Additional capital assets were purchased from the Medical Center in
1991 and are also being leased to the Medical Center. The District was created for the sole purpose of
purchasing and leasing the hospital facilities.

Basis of accounting and presentation — The financial statements of the District have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting using the economic resources measurement focus. Revenues, expenses,
gains, losses, assets and liabilities are recognized when the exchange transaction takes place, while
those from government-mandated or voluntary nonexchange transactions are recognized when all
applicable eligibility requirements are met. Operating revenues and expenses include exchange
transactions and program-specific, government-mandated or voluntary nonexchange transactions.

Use of estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents — All cash owned by the District is held in safekeeping by the Treasurer of
Mohave County. For purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of all
funds on deposit with the Treasurer of Mohave County. While these accounts are not insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), management believes that the District is not exposed to
any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Capital assets — Capital assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition, or fair value at the date of
donation if acquired by gift. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life of each asset. The following estimated useful lives are being used by the District:

Land improvements 5— 25 years
Buildings 20 — 40 years
Building improvements and equipment 5 —20 years

Net position — Net position of the District is classified in two components. Net investment in capital
assets consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding
balances of borrowings used to finance the purchase or construction of those assets. Unrestricted net
position is remaining assets less remaining liabilities that do not meet the definition of net investment in
capital assets.

15



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Notes to Financial Statements

Income taxes — The District is a governmental subdivision of the state and is exempt from federal and
state income taxes under Section 115 of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law.

Deferred inflow of resources — In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position includes a
separate section for deferred inflow of resources. Deferred inflow of resources represent an acquisition of
net assets that applies to future periods so will not be recognized as in inflow of resources (revenue) until
that time.

Lease-related amounts are recognized at the inception of leases in which the District is the lessor. The
deferred inflow of resources is recorded in an amount equal to the corresponding lease receivable plus
certain additional amounts received from the lessee at or before the commencement of the lease term
that relate to future periods, less any lease incentives paid to, or on behalf of, the lessee at or before the
commencement of the lease term. The inflow of resources is recognized in a systematic and rational
manner over the term of the lease.

Note 2 — Deposits, Investments and Investment Income

Deposits — State statutes authorize the Mohave County Treasurer to invest and reinvest monies in
securities for a maximum maturity of five years. All monies shall be invested in eligible investments such
as interest-bearing savings accounts in banks and savings and loan institutions doing business in the
state, whose accounts are federally insured, but only if excess deposits of the insured amount are
secured by the eligible depository in the same manner as required by the statute, pooled investment
funds (under certain statutory restrictions), obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies,
obligations of the state of Arizona and any of its political subdivisions, savings accounts, credit union
shares, repurchase agreements (under certain statutory restrictions) and commercial paper and
obligations issued by corporations rated within the highest classification by a standard rating service.

As of June 30, 2024 and 2023, the carrying amount of the District’s cash and cash equivalents were
$2,857,602 and $1,254,749, respectively, primarily invested in U.S. government and state of Arizona
securities.

16



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3 — Capital Assets

Capital assets activity for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, was:

Land

Land improvements
Buildings

Building improvements
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Land improvements

Buildings and building improvements

Equipment

Capital assets, net

Land

Land improvements
Buildings

Building improvements
Equipment

Total

Less accumulated depreciation

Land improvements

Buildings and building improvements

Equipment

Capital assets, net

2024

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Disposals Balance
$ 49,348 $ - $ - $ 49,348
755,360 - - 755,360
7,542,200 - - 7,542,200
8,393,327 - - 8,393,327
913,543 - - 913,543
17,653,778 - - 17,653,778
(753,260) (1,460) - (754,720)
(15,103,079) (124,038) - (15,227,117)
(906,361) - - (906,361)
(16,762,700) (125,498) - (16,888,198)
$ 891,078 $ (125498) _$ - $ 765,580

2023

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Disposals Balance
$ 49,348 $ - $ - $ 49,348
755,360 - - 755,360
7,542,200 - - 7,542,200
8,393,327 - - 8,393,327
913,543 - - 913,543
17,653,778 - - 17,653,778
(751,801) (1,459) - (753,260)
(14,965,962) (137,117) - (15,103,079)
(906,361) - - (906,361)
(16,624,124) (138,576) - (16,762,700)
$ 1,029,654 $ (138,576) % - $ 891,078

17



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4 — Lease Agreement

On July 1, 1990, the District entered into a lease with the Medical Center for a period of 10 years with
renewal options for two additional 10-year periods. The Medical Center exercised the first 10-year
renewal option on July 1, 2000, and restated the terms and provisions of the lease. The lease was again
amended through a supplemental agreement on June 1, 2002. The amended lease called for rental
payments equal to the principal and interest payments on the Series 2002 Bonds, which were paid in full
during the prior fiscal year. The Medical Center exercised the second 10-year renewal option beginning
July 1, 2010. Upon termination or expiration of the lease, all capital leased by the Medical Center, in
connection with the operation of the hospital facilities, shall be the property of the District.

Effective July 1, 2012, this lease was amended, which increased the annual payment for additional rent to
$1,200,000 through 2023. Unless cancelled by either the Medical Center or the District, the lease shall
automatically renew for an additional one month on the 1st day of each month, so the full 10-year lease
term is created monthly. Effective July 1, 2020, the lease with the Medical Center was amended, which
increased the annual costs to $3,600,000 for fiscal year 2021, $2,400,000 for fiscal years 2022 through
2025, and $1,200,000 thereafter. The monthly renewal results in the remaining lease asset and deferred
inflow being remeasured on a monthly basis as each extension is considered a lease modification.

Future minimum rental income payments as of June 30, 2024:

Principal Interest Total

2025 $ 1,914,075 $ 438,043 $ 2,352,118
2026 780,335 377,843 1,158,178
2027 821,076 340,244 1,161,320
2028 863,943 300,926 1,164,869
2029 909,049 259,810 1,168,859
Thereafter 5,581,246 613,410 6,194,656

Total $ 10,869,724 $ 2,330,276 $ 13,200,000

Note 5 — Intergovernmental Agreements

During 2011, in accordance with House Bill 2116 and Senate Bill 1357, the District filed a request for
Intergovernmental Agreements with the state of Arizona Medicaid Program, AHCCCS. These agreements
allow for local matching funds to be paid for the area’s hospital Graduate Medical Education (GME) and
Disproportionate Share Hospital programs, in lieu of the state of Arizona’s inability to provide the
nonfederal share to receive federal matching funds for continued support.

During 2023, in conjunction with this request, the District voluntarily approved funding of approximately
$977,000 to AHCCCS in local matching funds, in anticipation of the community’s private hospital
receiving federal matching funds of approximately $3,998,000 from federal fiscal year 2023 for the
Medical Center's GME program.

18



Hospital District Number One of Mohave County
Notes to Financial Statements

During 2024, in conjunction with this request, the District voluntarily approved funding of approximately
$1,350,000 to AHCCCS in local matching funds, in anticipation of the community’s private hospital
receiving federal matching funds of approximately $4,235,000 from federal fiscal year 2024 for the
Medical Center's GME program.

Note 6 — Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through , 2024, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

19



Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing
Standards

Placeholder 1

20



Placeholder 2

21



MOSSADAMS

Hospital District Number e
One of Mohave County e

2024 AUDIT RESULTS




Agenda

Your Service Team
Scope of Services
Summary of Audit Process
Significant Risks Identified

o b=

Matters Required to be Communicated with
Those Charged with Governance

6. About Moss Adams

2 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County




Your Service Team

Dustin Beeker Stacy Stelzriede Lauren Haverlock
Audit Partner Concurring Review Partner Tax Partner
Dustin.Beeker@ Stacy.Stelzriede@ Lauren.Haverlock@

mossadams.com
(310) 481-1305

mossadams.com
(949) 474-2684

mossadams.com
(480) 366-8343

Kristen Olko

Engagement Reviewer and
Audit Senior Manager

Kristen.Olko@
mossadams.com
(310) 295-3364

3 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Scope of Services

We have performed the following services for Hospital District One of Mohave County:

Attest Services C>\

* Annual financial statement audit as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024 for Hospital District
One of Mohave County (the “District”)

Non-Attest Services

+ Assisted in drafting the financial statements of the District

4 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Summary of Audit Process

« Our audit was performed in accordance with our initial plan. When the results of a planned audit procedure
did not provide sufficient evidence or our original plan was based on an incorrect understanding of a
transaction, process, or accounting policy of the entity, we made the necessary adjustments to our audit plan
to incorporate the procedures necessary to support our opinion on the financial statements.

« We have completed our testing of all significant account balances and classes of transactions.

* We anticipate that we will issue our independent auditor’s report subsequent to this meeting, no later than
November 30, 2024.

5 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Significant Risks Identified

During the audit, we identified the following:

Lease Revenue/Leases We obtained lease agreements and tested lease revenue for the
period and overall accounting for leases. Our procedures were
performed without exception.

Management override of internal We performed journal entry testing and performed unpredictable audit
controls over financial reporting procedures to address a specific fraud risk. Our procedures were
performed without exception.

6 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

Our responsibility with regard to the financial

statement audit under U.S. auditing standards:

We are responsible for forming and expressing an opinion about whether the
financial statements that have been prepared by management, with your
oversight, are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards issued by the AICPA and Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our audit of
the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your
responsibilities.

The objectives of our audit are also to evaluate the presentation of the
supplementary information in relation to the financial statements as a whole, in
all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

7 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

Our responsibility with regard to the financial

statement audit under U.S. auditing standards:

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) as well as
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. As part of an audit conducted in accordance with
these auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

8 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

Our responsibility with regard to the financial

statement audit under U.S. auditing standards:

Our audit of the financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District’s internal control or to identify deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal control. Accordingly, we considered the District’s
internal control solely for the purpose of determining our audit
procedures and not to provide assurance concerning such internal
control.

9 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

Our responsibility with regard to the financial

statement audit under U.S. auditing standards:

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related
to the financial statement audit that are, in our professional judgment,
relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting
process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the
purpose of identifying other matters to communicate to you.

10 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



11

Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

MATTERS TO BE COMMUNICATED

Significant Accounting Practices

Our views about qualitative aspects of the
District’s significant accounting practices,
including accounting policies, accounting
estimates, and financial statement disclosures.

Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

MOSS ADAMS COMMENTS

The quality of the District’s accounting policies
and underlying estimates are discussed
throughout this presentation. There were no
changes in the District’s approach to applying the
critical accounting policies.



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

MATTERS TO BE COMMUNICATED

Significant Unusual Transactions

12 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

MOSS ADAMS COMMENTS

No significant unusual transactions were
identified during our audit of the District’s
financial statements.



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

MATTERS TO BE COMMUNICATED MOSS ADAMS COMMENTS

No significant difficulties were encountered
Significant Difficulties Encountered during our audit of the District’s financial
During the Audit statements.

We are to inform those charged with governance
of any significant difficulties encountered in

performing the audit. Examples of difficulties may
include significant delays by management, an
unreasonably brief time to complete the audit,
unreasonable management restrictions
encountered by the auditor, or an unexpected
extensive effort required to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence.

13 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

MATTERS TO BE COMMUNICATED MOSS ADAMS COMMENTS
There were no disagreements with management.

Disagreements With Management

Disagreements with management, whether or not
satisfactorily resolved, about matters that
individually or in the aggregate could be
significant to the District’s financial statements or
the auditor’s report.

14 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

MATTERS TO BE COMMUNICATED MOSS ADAMS COMMENTS
. There were no circumstances that affected the
Circumstances that Affect the Form form and content of the auditor’s report.

and Content of the Auditor’s Report

15 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

MATTERS TO BE COMMUNICATED MOSS ADAMS COMMENTS
. . There were no other findings or issues arising
Other Findings or Issues Arising from from the audit to report.

the Audit that are, in the Auditor’s
Professional Judgment, Significant and
Relevant to those Charged with
Governance Regarding their Oversight

of the Financial Reporting Process

16 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

MATTERS TO BE COMMUNICATED MOSS ADAMS COMMENTS
. There were no uncorrected misstatements of the
Uncorrected Misstatements financial statements as a result of our audit.

17 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

MATTERS TO BE COMMUNICATED MOSS ADAMS COMMENTS
There were no corrected misstatements of the
Corrected Misstatements financial statements as a result of our audit.

Corrected misstatements that were brought to the
attention of management as a result of audit
procedures.

18 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

MATTERS TO BE COMMUNICATED MOSS ADAMS COMMENTS
Available upon request.

Representations Requested of
Management

We requested certain representations from
management that are included in the
management representation letter.

19 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

MATTERS TO BE COMMUNICATED

Management’s Consultation with Other
Accountants

When we are aware that management has
consulted with other accountants about

significant auditing or accounting matters, we
discuss with those charged with governance our
views about the matters that were the subject of
such consultation.

20 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

MOSS ADAMS COMMENTS

We are not aware of instances where
management consulted with other accountants
about significant auditing or accounting matters.



Matters to Be Communicated to the Governing Body

MATTERS TO BE COMMUNICATED MOSS ADAMS COMMENTS
During our audit we did not note any material
Significant Issues Arising from the weaknesses or significant deficiencies.

Audit that were Discussed, or the
Subject of Correspondence with
Management

21 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



About Moss Adams

22 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County



Our Expertise

109

years-in
business

— 3,800+

professionals

30+

industries
served

Crater Lake—
A monument to perseverance, North America’s
deepest lake filled to 1,949 feet over 720 years.

23 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

Our Reach

|
30+

locations
west of the
Mississippi

I I
110+  $955M

/ in revenue
countries served earned

through Praxity

Grand Canyon—

At 277 miles long and up to 18 miles
wide, this icon serves as a testament
to determination and time.



Health Care Industry Experience

Our health care professionals dedicate
their careers to serving the industry.

We cover the full spectrum of health care including:
* Hospitals and health systems
* Independent practice associations
* Medical groups
« Community health centers
» Behavioral health organizations
* Long-term care
» Surgery centers
* Knox Keene licensed health plans
» Health care ancillary services

24 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

- 3,500+

clients-across the
nation

- 34

practice partners

- 2090+

professionals

Crater Lake—

A monument to perseverance, North
America’s deepest lake filled to 1,949 feet over
720 years.

®)



@ MOSSADAMS

Executive Session

Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District
Number One of Mohave County




26 Better Together: Moss Adams & Hospital District Number One of Mohave County

- >

—



1 :abed

1 AaN

z08°651 {c0s's6g) ale'glL'plL vL9'659'YL 6LO'PLS VL
0 0 (£99'968) (/99'968) {£99'G68)
(z95'sv6) (0s0'922) (0s0'9z2) (592°1L89) 0

0 0 £19'802 £10'202 €l9's0z

0 0 0 0 0
(092's82) (esLbzLy) 02£'080'%) 6SE'OVL YL £L0'20Z'5)
(0927587} (€v1'228) 182 vIZEL 0LLBSEEl ¥er 168 €l
0 0 0 0 0

0 (01L9'v¥S) 6£0'908 679'05¢°L 6¥9°05¢'L
108'65 1 {zoL's6g) gle'sll'yl YL9'E89'VL 8L0'FLS'VL
{(see7186) {c8czes) Zo¥'ST001 S¥B8L81701 SP.L 288701
(092°58Z) €L1'118) Z9v'52001 62vZ3L 0L GEO'OE8 01
(5.5's61) 0L1'12) 0 9l oLL'LZ
(6v¥'vs) {rLz'vy) 80¢'12L LEP'6ZL Z85'69.
BYP¥G) i w9 (9967¢c691) (ZIvZ6an) (26988391}
0 0 0 0 0

0 ] 6£2'95t'8 6£2'951'8 BEZ'O5P'Q

0 0 12E'eBE'8 1ZE'c6E'8 L2€'86¢'8

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 09¢£'6S. 09£'G5. 09e's5.

0 0 eve'6h 8vE'6Y 8¥e'sh
S85'S61'}L §58°08Y 9ps'LLe'e zeeaLl'e L69'068°C

0 ove ¥ gev.E EE0'8E 680'cE

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

G85'661'L G15'9.¥ 8L1'vEE'E 662'8L9'S Z09°258°Z
2leQ 0} JesA mwcmco 13N ale(Q 0} adue|eg 9]e(Q 0] adue|eg aoueleg :_mmm

1BBA 15BT lea, |eosld ¥Z0Z/OE/L L ¥202/1€/01 Jea\ [eosid Jold

¥202/0€/1L 1 pu3 pousad 104
Aewwng jaayg aouejeqg
funog aaeyo jo | 3o13siq [epdsoH

JONVIVE ANNd ANV S3LLITISVIT TV.LOL

SONINYY3 daNIvL3YH
S13SSV L3N NI IONYHO
VLIdvD d3LNGIdLINOD
JWOONI TYLINIH 3443430
3ONVIVE ANNd ANY S3ILITISVIT ¥3H10

S3ILINIGVIT LNIHHND TVY.LOL

S30UNOSTY 40 MOT4NI A38¥343ad
JWOINI d3H4343d NOILHOd ddN2
J18VAVd SLINNODDV

SALLIGYI LNIYHNO
JONVIVE ANNd ANV S3LLITEVI

S13SSY IVLOL

S13SSV ¥3HLO TVLOL

S31avVAITOTY ISVIT
OW-31aVAIID3Y LNIY
S13SSV Y3HLO

13N 3'8dd

NOLLYIO3¥d30 WNDJVY 'S8T
SSIHUD0Ud NI NOILONHLSNOD
LN3WdIND3
S1INIW3AOHJWI ONIaTINgG
SONIaTINg
SLNINWIAOHINI ANV
ANV
LNINLINDI ANV LNVT1d ALH3d0¥d

SL13SSV LNIHEND TVLOL

S13ISSV INIFHAND J3H10
1N3Y dIivd3dd
S3ISN3JX3 dlvd3dd
SINIWLISIANI SYIHL NO IONVYMCTTVY
SANIWLSIANI W31 LHOHS
HSYD
SL3ISSY LNIYHNO



L :abeyq

2 AN

(L1s'612) z95'sh6 050922 (z6s) £22'st) 188'%¥l

0 0 0 0 0 0

S L Gl €l 0 gl

(L16's2) 667'612 285'¢61 (Lzo‘L) 6vb'ae ezy'ie

0 0 0 0 0 0

(e¥8'p) 652'S ol Q1¥) oy 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

(b20'12) ovz'viz 991'c61 (509) ££0'8¢ 8Z¥LE

{810's1) 80.°65 069'v¥ (914) 609's 6818

0 0 0 0 0 0

(9€g) Pog 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

(s21'01) BYY'vS v.2'vp 0 681'8 6818

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

(626'c) S6E'Y ol (L) oLy 0

(003) 008 0 0 ) 0

(Z19'802) 09.'s8. SPLILLS 0 6Z¥'SLL 62¥'5kL

0 0 0 0 0 0

(L19'802) 092's82 eYLLLS 0 62r'SLL 62r'GLL

IONYHD aLA aLAa IONVHO HLNOW d0ldd  HLINOW ¥¥NnD

J1VA OL dV3IA HYIA HOIMd UY3IA LNIHHEND +Z0Z/1LE/0) ¥20Z/0S/1 1

¥202/0€/1L NI QOI3d 40 SV
sasuadx3g pue sanuaAay Jo Juswsie}g
funog aaeyop jo | jou3s1q [endsoH

WV 0SS 18 v202/6 /21 “uny

JINOONI L3N

LNIWLSIANI NO STUND a3ZINvIdNn
LNIWLSIANI NO SSOUNIVD d3ZITVIY
FNWOONI ¥3HLO TYLOL

13SSV 40 ITVS NO SSOTNIVD

OWHEXM-LNIWISHNEWITY ISNIdXT

ANIWLSIANI-IWOONI LSTHILNI

JNOODNI LSTYILNI ISV
JNODNI ¥3HLO

S3SN3dX3 TviolL

SISNIdX3 3LISgIM
S3INddNs 321440
SNOILYNOQ ALINNIWIWOD
NOILYIO3dd3a
S3DIAEIS TWNOISSTJ0¥d YIHLO
SNOILOTTE
11anv-s334
VO3 T-8334
AYY.13403S-8334
S3SNAdX3T

JINOINI TV.10L
JWODNI SNOINVYTIIDSIN
JWOONI 38V

JWODNI



@ poN

All

1011 Cash

1089 Allowance On Lehman Brothers
1095 Cash Clearing System

1099 EFT Clearing

1200 Accounts Receivable

1222 Lease Receivable Current Portion
1225 Lease Receivable

1230 Rent Receivable-KRMC

1231 Receivable Other

1235 Prepaid Expenses

1705 Land

1711 Land Improvements

1712 Buildings

1713 Building Improvements

1715 Fixed Equipment

1718 Major Moveable Equipment

1751 Accum Depr - Land Improv

1752 Accum Depr - Buildings

1753 Accum Depr - Building Improv
1755 Accum Depr - Fixed Equipment
1758 Accum Depr - Major Moveable Equip
2101 Accounts Payahle Other

2102 Interest Payable - Bonds

2310 Deferred Inflow of Resource

2393 Deferred Rental Income

2900 Donated Property

2950 Retained Earnings (inactive account)
3000 Net Assets

4000 Lease Income

4030 Expense Reimbursement

5110 Lease Interest Income

5200 Realized Gain/Loss on Investment
5300 Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investment
5400 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets

7401 Office Supplies

7403 Website Expenses

7680 Community Donations

8001 Fees - Secretary

8003 Fees - Legal

8005 Fees - Audit

8010 Fees - Other Professional Services
8040 Fees - Election

8071 Depreciation Exp Land Improvemnt
8072 Depreciation Exp Buildings

8073 Depreciation Exp Build Improvmnt
8075 Depreciation Exp Fixed Equipment
8078 Depreciation Exp Major Moveable
Total

This Year Last Year Change
3,334,117.64 2,450,334.40  (883,783.24)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
10,025,461.62 11,623,678.09 1,598,216.47
0.00 4,865.47 4,865.47
37,428.39 0.00 (37,428.39)
0.00 0.00 0.00
49,347.61 49,347.61 0.00
755,360.34 755,360.34 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
8,393,326.66 8,393,326.66 0.00
8,456,239.29 8,456,239.29 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(755,328.44) (753,868.70) 1,459.74
(6,916,610.50) (6,840,075.17) 76,535.33
(8,354,170.59) (8,316,843.35) 37,327.24
(906,855.69) (906,855.69) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(806,038.67) {976,562.00) (170,523.33)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(13,274,281.38) (13,981,557.09) (707,275.71)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(208,613.01}) (208,613.01) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
896,667.28 1,196,785.28 300,118.00
{577,142.65) (785,759.91) (208,617.26)
(416.00) (5,259.16) (4,843.16)
(193,166.27) (214,240.09) (21,073.82)
(15.24) (10.59}) 4.65

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 364.16 364.16

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 500.00 500.00

416.00 4,395.00 3,979.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

608.22 608.22 0.00
31,026.52 36,205.69 5,179.17
12,638.87 17,634.55 4,995.68
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



L abed

AR 414 §59'6) ) ¥LO'EED'VL 928'c09'vL 6LO'VLS Y S9NVIVE ONNd ONY SFILITIEYIT TV.LOL

0 0 (/59'068) (/997968) “{2087088) SONINYYE O3NIV1IY
(Lrp'oss) (59e'189) (592'185) (560'9E%) 0 51988y L3N NI IONVYHD
0 ] £19'802 £19'802 £10'802 LAV QILNERINCD
0 0 0 0 0 IWOON] TY.LNIH aFuH=430
ZONYTVE GNN4 ANV S3ILTIEVIT ¥3HLO -

(gzo‘oz9) (r1s'19v) B5EOVLYE £82'558'F%) gl0'zoe'sk SAILMIYIT LNIYHENO TY.LOL

{95¢'029) R CIVARTA] 01LLBBEEL BELGOG EL yer1S8EL SIAHNOSTY 40 MOTINI az¥YI43a
0 0 0 0 0 JNODNI dIHHI-43a NOILHOd "¥ND
8ze 0 6¥9'058"L 6¥9'08E'} 6+9'05¢'L J19VYAYd SLNNOJOY

SILLIEVIT LNIHEND
3ONVIVE aNNd ANV SALLITIEVIT

Tiv'9tL 559'6}) p19'EE9'YL 6Z8'€09'v) 2LO'¥LE'YL gLISSY IVLOL
{Le5'518) (006699} 6982810} £6.°87E' 0} SYLLS80) 813SSY WAHL10 TVv.iOL
(CEATA)] 1002 6¥9) BevrZ81L Ok €6/ 8VE 0L GEO'9ER 0L SEREVAERERERET]
(LeL'ssL) (¥89'02) gly 0 oki'ie DNEM-TNEYAIZOIY INTY

S13SSVY HIHLO
(pog'st) (gan‘ag) L6¥'6ZL 989'LEL Z95'69.L LaN Z2dd
(0BG 'EY) [CEREER] (I vze'8h) (CEEETSED) (699988} NOLLYIOSHd3a WNDOY (5831

0 0 0 0 0 S83H90Yd NI NOILONYLSNOD

0 0 6E7'9GH'8 6ET'05F'8 6ET'05'8 ANIWSIND3

0 0 IZE'EhE'e /Ze'c6e's JZE'EBE'R SINIWIAOHJNI ONIATING

0 0 0 0 0 SONIOTING
0 o 09g's5L 09g'G5L 09£'55L SLINIWINOELINT ANV

0 5 10 8vE'6¥ gre'ey 8YE'6Y anNvl

LNIWLINDT ANY LNY1d ALM3d0¥d

605'966 0v9'sze zee'oll's pge'LlS'E 169'068'C 51985V INSNUND V.L0L
0 PPE T EE0BE GEO 5E 680 CE i 21355V LNIHUND ¥3IHLO
0 1] 0 0 0 LNT™ Alvd3dd
0 0 0 0 0 SESNIIXI AlvdIdd
0 0 0 ] 0 SINIWLSIAN] SYIHL NO FONVMOTTY
0 ? 0 0 0 -0 SINIWLSIANI NHFL LHOHS
605'566 969'0¢8 662'829'¢ GLL'8.F'E 209'458'2 ; HSYOD

‘ S13SSV .LNIHHND
ajeq o) lBoA abueyn 19N 2je(] o} souejeq aje(] o} souejed gauejeg ulbag
IBaA JeBT] IBaj |easld ¥Z0Z/LE/0L ¥20Z/0E/6 JB3A |98} Jolid

$Z0¢/L£/0} pus poliad Jod
Alzliwung jesyg souejeg
funoo sAeyopy Jo | 319143s1Q |e}idsoH



1

abed

(s20'sL)) Lyp'osl 60E°18S (z09) 518'5¥) £1z'svl
0 0 0 0 i 0

z } z 0 0 0
(e¥L'ez) £06'%8) y5Legl (9m1) 5go'se BY1'8e
0 0 ] 0 0 0
(eva'y) 652'S gty Ly 0 oLy

0 0 0 0 0 0
(506'c2) ¥a'6LL 96.'GGL (z09) 9EQ'BE ££0'8E
(arg'zl) sl8'sy Log'og oLy 681'8 G098

0 0 0 0 0 0

{¥9e) 08 0 0 0 0

0 g 0 0 0 0
(e1v'2) 095°eY 580'0€ 0 691'8 6818

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
(626'%) G6e'Y olv 9ly 0 oLy
{oog) 00g 0 0 0 0
avu.mms 95£'0z9 R AR A} 0 BZY'SLL 6ZY'shL
0 0 0 0 0 0
{z¥9'aSH) 95£'0Z9 v14'19% 0 62¥'SLL 627'GL)

HONVHO aLA aLA FAONYHO HLNOW ¥ORid  HLNOW 834N
Jlva oL HYIA  HYIA MO HVIA LNIHENO ¥Z0Z/0%/6 ¥zaz/LEe/0)

$Z0Z/LEI0) AN dOIHad 40 8V
gosuadxg pue anusAdy JO JUBWSIE}S
fjunoo aAeyoOl Jo } J213s]A [epdsoH

Wd L0:€ Je ¥T0e/eo/el -uny

HINOONILAN

INIWLSIAN] NO STHND aazZITYIuND
INTIWLSTANI NO SSOTNIVD Q3ZITvad
FWOON] HIHLO TVIOL

1388Y 40 ITVS NO SSOTNIVD

DWHM-LNIWIASHNEWITY ISNILXT

1NINLSIAN-FIWOONI LSTFHILNI

IAWODNI LSTHILNI ISV
JWOONI ¥3HLO

SESNIdXE TV10L
SASNINZ A1ISEIM
§311ddNs J01440
SNOILYNOQ ALINNNNOD
NOILYID3¥d3d
SIDIANTS WNOISSI40dd H3H10
SNOILDT =
llanv-s334
woa1s334
Ady.L13403s-8334
SISNAJX3

HINOONL TVLOL
FNODINI SNOANVTTIOSIN
JWOONIFSYE

JNOINI



All

1011 Cash .
1089 Allowance On Lehman Brothers
10895 Cash Clearing System

1099 EFT Clearing

1200 Accounts Receivable

1222 Lease Recelvable Current Portion
1225 Lease Receivable

1230 Rent Receivable-KRMC

1231 Receivable Other

1235 Prepaid Expenses

1705 Land

1711 Land Improvements

1712 Buildings

1713 Building Improvements

1715 Fixed Equipment

1718 Major Moveable Equipment
1751 Accum Depr - Land Improv
1752 Accum Depr - Buildings

1753 Accum Depr - Building Improv
1755 Accum Depr - Fixed Equipment
1758 Accum Depr - Major Moveable Equip

2101 Accounts Payable Other

2310 Deferred Inflow of Resource

2393 Deferred Rental Income

2900 Donated Property

2950 Retained Earnings (inactive account}

3000 Net Assets

4000 Lease Income

4030 Expense Reimbursement

5110 Lease Interest Income

5200 Realized Gain/Loss on Investment

5300 Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investment

5400 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets

7401 Office Supplies

7403 Website Expenses

7680 Community Donations

8001 Fees - Secretary

8003 Fees - Legal

8005 Fees - Audit

8010 Fees - Other Professional Services

8040 Fees - Election
8071 Depreciation Exp Land Improvemnt

8072 Depreciation Exp Buildings
8073 Depreciation Exp Build Improvmnt

8075 Depreciation Exp Fixed Equipment
8078 Depreciation Exp Major Maveable

Total

This Year Last Year Change
3,678,298.58 2,250,258.70  (1,428,039.88)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0,00 0.00
10,187,428.55 11,789,081.53 1,601,652.98
416.00 5,259.16 4,843.16
38,033.07 0.00 (38,033.07)
0.00 0.00 0.00
49,347.61 49,347.61 0.00
755,360.34 755,360.34 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00
8,393,326.66 8,393,326.66 0.00
8,456,239.29 8,456,239.29 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(755,206.80) (753,747.06) 1,459.74
(6,910,405.20) (6,832,834.04) 77.571.16
(8,352,308.91) (8,313,316.44) 38,992.47
(906,855.69) (906,855.69) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(1,350,648.67) (976,889.97) 373,758.70
(13,389,708.91)  (14,146,960.53) (757,250.62)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(208,613.01) (208,513.01) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
806,667.28 1,196,785.28 300,118.00
(461,714.12) [620,356.47) (158,642.35)
{416.00) (5,259.16) (4,843.16)
(155,737.88) (179,643.53) (23,505.65)
(2.18) (0.61) 157

-0,00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 364.16 364.16

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 500.00 500.00

416.00 4,395.00 3,979.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

486.58 486.58 - 0.00
24,821.22 28,964.56 4,143.34
10,777.1% 14,107.64 3,330.45
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00° 0.00 0.00



—_—

pZy'oLy S€0'v6 $50'809°¢1 Z8e'els'y) BLO'PLE Y
0 0 (Z99'968) ~1/99'068) “1759'0868)
(zee'298) (Lov'gzh) (zov'geh) (0zz'062) 0

o ] £19'802 £19'802 £10'80Z

0 0 0 0 0

(Ro6'0s¥) (zey'vee) 199'298'VE 91Z'LL6'Y) £L0'202'5L

B CEaTT7) “(ZEV¥EE) Z66 915 €l 185029°E} ¥er LG8 El

0 0 0 0 0

8ES'V 0 6+9'08¢' L 6¥9'0SE'} 6¥9'08€'L
4 a: 147 4£0°V6 §50'809'V LBE'ELS Y BLO'FLE VL

“{556'059) (299'v05) £B0'ESE 0} 166'605°0} GyLL58°0)

[Ov¥ S5%) [FATST Ef0E5E OF IGG'609 0F GEO'GE O}
(605'664) (0L4'12) 0 0 oLL'LZ
(699'28) {£68°22) 939'L8L £L8'S¥L zeg's9l
[GEENAS) /6% e B CIEETEED) “{T0¥'806 8] (260288 1)
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 6Z'05Y'8 BEZ'9SY'8 BEZ'95%'8

0 0 L7E'e6E'8 IZE'E6E' 1z76'e6E'8
0 0 ] 0 0

0 0 D9E'SSL 098'G5.L 09€'S5L

o 0 gre'ey 8¥E'6Y gye'ey
L¥0'008 ¥65'029 98z'LLe'E 156°21E'E 169'068'C
0 8% S 1Z5'8¢€ gtz 6t BB0 EE

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

/#0'008 FARN A SLL'SLY'E 61.'8.2'€ z09'188'2
8je(] 0} JEIA abueyn 1aN gjeq 0] 90Ueleg ele( 0} 93UE[eg goueleg ulbag

Iea ) 1sE7 lea |eas]d ¥Z0Z/0EI6 $Z0Z/LER leaj [e0sld Joud

$Z0z/0¢/6 pu3 poliad 104
Alewiwing Jeays sduejed
Aunoo aneyo Jo | 3214sid JeydsoH

JIoNVYIVE ANN4 gNY S31LNIEvI1 VLol

SONINMYI Q3N
_S13SSV L3N NI SONVHO
VLIdYD OALNARLINGD
JNODNI TYLNIH aIHy343a
gONVIVE aNNd ONV STILMIEYIT HIHLO

S31LMIgYTT LNIHNO TV.LIOL

S39MN0STY 20 MOTENI AIHY3430
JNODNI GIHH3430 NOILMOd ¥HNO
FIGVYAYd SLNNOIIV

SAILITIAYIT LNIHENO
JoNVIVE GNNA ANY SaLLTav

S13SSY IV.LOL

§138SY ¥IHLO0 TV.LOL

STIEVAIZOTY 38V
DWEM-TTEVAIZOTY LNSY
SLASSY ¥3IHLIO

L3N 28dd

NOLLVIOAY A WNJJY 5531
55IHO0Hd NI NOILONYLSNOD
LNIFWINOT
SINIWIAOULNI ONITTINE
soNialing
SINIWINOHINI ANV
ANYT
LNIWNJINDE aNY LNV Td ALY3d0odd

§138SY LNIHHNO TVLIOL

SISV LNIHUND ¥3HLO
LN=ZIY divd3dd
SASNIXE Alvd3dd
SINIWLSIANI SYIHL NO JONVMOTIV
SLININWLSIANI WHIL LHOHS
HSYO

SLASSY LNIHHND



I

:afed

(agz'1£1) Z88'298 960'9EY 590'L L8Pl gle'ayl
0 0 0 0 a 0

z o z 0 0 0
{ogL"15) gey'svl g0L'LL) {00s) 9£Z"6E 5£9'8g
0 0 0 0 0 ]
(LEB'%) LEB'¥ 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
(6v8'92) pge'Fhl GOL'LLL (009) [olsral:1> 5e9'8t
(e0L's) 00928 168°L2 (599)) $53'6 6818

0 0 0 0 0 0

(952) 95z 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
(ZLL'y) B99'ZE 168'L2 (5eg'L) #58'6 681'8

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 i} 0
(GLL'¥) 5LL'Y 0 0 0 ]
{oog) 00S i} 0 0 0
(1o3'60}) oyy'ssP gpz'obe 0 sz¥'sLh 6ZY'GEL
0 0 0 0 0 0
(LoL's0L) oyb'eGY 98z'are 0 6IY'GLE BZ¥'SLL

JONYHO alA aLA ZONVYHO HLNOW Hodd  HLNOW ¥yno
JIvO OLYYIA  HYIAHOIEd HVYIA LINIHHND y20T/LE/8 ¥202/0E/6

¥z0z/0g/6 ONZ OIH3d 40 8Y

sosuadxg plue anusAdy Jo ju
Ayunop aaeyol jo | 3PMISId

auIalels
[eyidsoH

Wd 90:€ I $20g/20/z) Und

JWOONI1AN

LNIWLSTANI NO STUNO a3azrv=ENn
LNIIWLSIANI NO SSOUNIVO gazinvay
FINOONI ¥IHLO0 TV.LIOL
1388V 40 TS NO SSOTNIVE
AWHM-LNINISHNEWIEH SNIdXE
INIWLESIANFINOON] LSTHILNI
JINOONI LSTYALNI SV
JWOONI Y3HLO

SaSNadXd TVL0L

gaASNIdXE F1IsEIM
§311ddns 321440
SNOILYNOT ALINNWIWOD
NOILYIOaHd3d
g39IAYAS TYNOISSTA0¥d H3H10
[SNe/RkeERE!
anv-s334
voIT5334
AdV1T¥03s-534d
S3ISNIIXE

FINOONITTVLOL
ANOINI SNOANY TTHOSIN
IWOONI ISV

AWOTNI



All

1011 Cash

1089 Allowance On Lehman Brothers
1095 Cash Clearing System

1089 EFT Clearing

1200 Accounts Receivable

1222 Lease Receivable Current Portion
1225 Lease Receivable

1230 Rent Receivable-KRMC

1231 Receivable Other

1235 Prepaid Expenses

1705 tand

1711 Land Improvements

1712 Buildings

1713 Building Improvements

1715 Fixed Equipment

1718 Major Moveable Equipment
1751 Accum Depr - Land Improv
1752 Accum Depr - Buildings

1753 Accum Depr - Building Improv
1755 Accum Dept - Fixed Equipment.
1758 Accum Depr - Major Moveable Equip

2101 Accounts Payable Other

2310 Deferred Inflow of Resource

2393 Deferred Rental Income

2900 Donated Property

2950 Retained Earnings (inactive account)

3000 Net Assets

4000 Lease Income

4030 Expense Reimbursement

5110 Lease Interest Income

5200 Reazlized Gain/Loss on Investment

5300 Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investment

5400 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets

7401 Office Supplies

7403 Website Expenses

7680 Community Donations

8001 Fees - Secretary

8003 Fees - Legal

8005 Fees - Audit

8010 Fees - Other Prafessional Services

B04D Fees - Election
8071 Depreciation Exp Land Improvemnt

8072 Depreciation Exp Buildings
8073 Depreciation Exp Build Improvmnt

8075 Depreciation Exp Fixed Equipment
8078 Depreciation Exp Major Moveable

Total

This Year Last Year Change
3,478,714.58 . 2,054,756.20 (1,423,918.38)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 .00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
10,348,793.06 11,853,991.52 1,605,198.46
0.00 4,931.19 4,931.19
38,635.49 0.00 (38,635.49)
0.00 0.00 0.00
49,347.61 -49,347.61 0.00
755,360.34 755,360.34 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
8,3093,326.66 8,393,326.66 0.00
8,456,239.29 8,456,235.29 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(755,085.15) (753,625.41) 1,459.74
(6,934,199‘90] (6,825,592.89} 78,607.01
(8,350,447.22) (8,308,789.53) 40,657.69
(906,855.69) (906,855.68) 0.00
0.00 0.00 - 0.00
(1,350,648.67) (281,099.50) 369,549.17
(13,505,138.44) (14,311,870.52) (808,732.08)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(208,613.01) (208,613.01) 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00
895,567.28- 1,196,785.28 300,118.00
(346,285.59) (455,446.48) (109,150.89)
0.00 (4,931.19) {4,531.19)
{117,704.81) (144,553.52) (26,848.71)
(2.18) (0.61) 157

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 256.19 256.19

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 500.00 500.00

0.C0 4,175.00 4,175.00

0.00 0.00 Q.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

364.93 364.93 0.00
18,615.92 21,723.41 3,107.45
8,915.50 10,580.73 1,665.23

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



i afied

¥69'L8 £08'6S ZBE'ELE VL Z00'vYSs'yl 6L0VLE'VL
0 0 1799°96%) (Z59'968] (100068}
(zzz'sLE) (0zz'062) (0zz'062) (L1¥'sP1) 0

0 0 £19'802 £19'80Z £19'302

0 0 0 ] 0
(gzg‘06%) (298'0g2) 91z’ 1L6'F) G¥9'080'G1 £.0'202'5)
(820 +6¢) “1ZG80ee) 795029°El 966 GEL'E} Ver 18 EL
0 0 0 0 0

00§ 0 679'0S€'L 679'05€'L 6¥9'05€E" |
v69'L8 £9¢°68 18E'ELE' YL LOD'PPS YL 2L0'vLS‘vL
(886°06%) " {gg)are) 1657605'01 ¥2.7699'01 GY.L 1680}

T T T T e ———

(820 162) T8Z0°2ZE) 765605 0} ¥ZL 699 0F GEgoca 0l
(ove'661) (0k1'12) 0 0 oLz
{62L"12) (s02'61) £18'shL 87.'66L 286'69L
6ZL12) (80L61) (roF'806'81) “19¥5'868 91 269'888°01)
0 0 0 0 Q

0 0 6£2'05t'8 6£2'951'8 BET' 95F'8

D 0 /ZE'EE'S lze'eBE's lzg'eee'

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 09€'S5. 09E'SSL 09e'esL

0 0 8vE'6y 8¥E'6¥ 87 6Y
1¥#'009 692 L2Y 1§6'L1E'E 6v5'sLL'E 159'068'

0 %18 Ut BE $E86E BB0EE

0 0 0 0 Q

0 0 0 0- 0

0 ] 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

1#+'008 FA N g GLL'8LE'E GLL'8.0' 209'L58'2
9leq 0} JleaA abueyd 1N 2je(] 0} @ouB|eg ajeq 0} aJuUe|eg aoue|eg uibag

leap se lesp [BoSid ¥zaz/Le/8 ¥2Z0Z/LE/L lea\ |BOS|d Jold

#20g/LE/8 pud polad 104
flewiwng jeayg aduejeg

fjunoo sAeyoly Lo | 3101381d fe}dsoH

IONYIVE NN ONY SEILAIEVITIVLOL

SONINYVA GaANIVLIY
81388V L3N NI IONVHI
IvLidvD a31NaINeD
FWOONI TYLNIY aIyy3430
JoNYIYE QNN NV SILLITEVIT ¥3HL0

SFLITIEVIT LNIHHNO TV10L

530HNOSAY 40 MOTINI 3430
IWOONI AFHHT4IA NOILHOd HHno
319vAYd SLNNOJIY

SAILMEYIT LNIHEND
ZONVIVE ONN4 ANV STILMEVIT

S13SSY TvLOL

gL3SSY ¥IHLO TV.LOL

S31gVYAIZOIY 38V
JNHM-TIEVAIZO3Y LN
S13SSY ¥dHLO0

13N T2dd

NOILYIOZ¥dIA WNOJY 851
S5THO0Hd NI NOILONHLSNOD
ININdINDT
SLNIWIAOHIINI ONIATING
SONITTNE
SLINIWIACHINI ONYT
ANV
LNIWLINDI ANY LNY1d ALH3d0dd

135SV LNIYUND TVLOL

S13SSY .LNIHUND ¥IAHLO
1NTY aivd3dd
sASNIdX3 Alvd3dd
SINIWLSIAN] SYIHL NO FJONVAMOTIV
SINIWLSIAAN]I WHdL LHOHS
HSVYJ
SLASSY LNIHUND



3

:afed

(s66'£8) ZZT'8LE 0zz'062 (n09) Mp'svL 40:5 o 4"
0 0 0 0 0 0

z L z (2) z 0
(zo¥'0g) zly'sol 690'6L (g68) yea'se 9£Z'6E
0 0 0 0 0 i]
(00g) 00§ 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
(zog'62) 7.6'801 690'6L (85%) ¥£8'6¢ 9£Z'6E
(z28'2) 622'2Z 20.'6l 0 ¥58'6 ¥58'6

0 0 0 0 1] 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
(zL0'2) 6LL'LT 80L'6L 0 $59'6 #58'6

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 a 0 ] 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
(oog) 00g 0 0 0. 0
(12£1'09) 870'1L6Z LG80EZ 0 szv'sLl 6Z¥'GLL
0 0 0 0 4] ]
(1L1'00) gz0'L62 158'0€Z 0 BZy'GLL 6Z¥'sLL

HONVHO alA atA IONYHO HINOW HOIdd  HLNOW #dnd

ALVa OL¥YIA  HYIA HORYd YVIA LNIHEND yZO0T/VEIL ¥e0e/Lem

¥Z0Z/Le/8 UNZ do3d 40 sV

sasuadxg pue anuaAay Jo JUsWalels
Ajunog aAeyo Jo L 30Misia [eydsoH

Nd z0:€ ¥e ¥20z/20/2) Uny

JINOONI LAN

LNIWLSIANI NO SUND qIZIVIENN
ANIWLSIANI NO SSOUNIVE J3Z7v3Y
IWODNI ¥IHLO TVLIOL

1388V 40 TTVS NO SSOUNIVO

DWD-LNINISHNEWIZE FSNILX3

INIWLISTANFFIWOONI LSTEILNI

JNOONI] LSTYILINI ISV
FINODINLHIHLO

SASNAdXE TVLOL
SASNIdXT FLISHIM
S3rddns 301440
SNOILYNOQ ALINNINWOD
NOILYIDTdd3d
SIDIAYES TYNOISSIH08d ¥2HIO
SNOILOFTE
ligny-s=24
oI -533d
Adv134035-8334
SIASNIdXE

JWOONI TV.LIOL
JWOONI SNOANY TIFOSIW
ZWOINI FSVAT

JNODNI



All

1011 Cash

1089 Allowance On Lehman Brothers
1085 Cash Ciearing System

1099 EFT Clearing

1200 Accounts Receivable

1222 Lease Recelvable Current Portion
1225 Lease Receivable

1230 Rent Receivable-KRMC

1231 Receivable Other

1235 Prepaid Expenses

1705 Land

1711 Land improvements

1712 Buildings

1713 Building Improvements

1715 Fixed Equipment

1718 Major Moveahble Equipment
1751 Accum Depr - Land Improv
1752 Accum Depr - Buildings

1753 Accum Depr - Building Improv
1755 Accum Depr - Fixed Equipment
1758 Accurn Depr - Major Moveable Equip

2101 Accounts Payable Other

2310 Deferred Inflow of Resource

2393 Deferred Rental Income

2900 Donated Property

2950 Retained Earnings (inactive account)

3000 Net Assets

4000 Lease Income

4030 Expense Reimbursement

5110 Lease Interest Income

5200 Realized Gain/Loss on Investment

5300 Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investment

5400 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets

7401 Office Supplies

7403 Website Expenses

7680 Community Donations

8001 Fees - Secretary

8003 Fees - Legal

8005 Fees - Audit

8010 Fees - Other Professional Services

8040 Fees - Election
8071 Depreciation Exp Land Improvemnt

8072 Depreciztion Exp Buildings
8073 Depreciation Exp Build Improvmnt

8075 Depraciation Exp Fixed Equipment
8078 Depreciation Exp Major Moveable

Total

This Year Last Year Change
3,278,714.58 1,855,185.89 (1,423,524.69)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
10,509,557.38 12,118,409.54 1,608,852.16
0.00 500.00 500.00
39,235.68 0.00 (39,235.68)
0.00 0.00 0.00
49,347.61 49,347.61 0.00
755,360.34 755,360.34 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
8,393,326.66 8,393,326.66 0.00
8,456,239.29 8,456,239.29 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(754,963.51) (753,503.77) 1,459.74
(6,897,994.59) (6,818,351.76) 79,642.83
(8,348,585.54] {8,306,262.62) 42,322.92
(906,855.69) [906,855.69) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(1,350,648.67) (577,062.00) 373,586.67
(13,620,566.97)  (14,476,288.54) (855,721.57)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(208,613.01) (208,613.01) 0.00
0.00 0.00 C.00
806,667.28 1,196,785.28 300,118.00
(230,857.06) ° (291,028.46) (60,171.40)
0.00 {500.00) (500.00)
(79,069.32) (108,971.54) (29,802.22)
(2.18) {0.61) 1.57

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 500.00 500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

243.29 243.25 0.00
12,410.61 14,482.28 2,071.67
7,053.82 7,053.82 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



01529 Z86'6¢ ZO0'v¥e'yL 8L0'v15'v) 6L0'¥LE'YE
0 0 {799°068) 582961 1) {799"068)
(LL1'881) (Lip'syh {117's¥L) (£)1'00€) 0 -

0 0 £19'80Z £19'902 £19'802

0 0 0 0 0
{1o9'szl) (6z¥#'511) sva'eso’sl) £20'z0zZ's) £L0'702's)

TiolZen (B2FGLL) 066 GEL £} Y2y 168°E) ¥y 1G8EL

] 0 0 0 0

008 0 §+9'05€'} 6¥9'05¢' L 679'05¢€'L
01529 786'62 LOD'PYE'Y ) 210'%15'7) 8LO'YLE'V)
[EIVAET B (Lzo'8g}] ¥eL'693°0} SvL'.58'0) SyL'288°0)
(ralZel) (71679810 ¥2L'699°0L GEQ'GER O} GEO'OE8 0)
(51.9'661) (013'12) 0 0LL'LZ oLl'L2
{os8'0) (r58'6) g7.'65L 785'592 286'99.
GEENR) -Ga'E) (G¥ET6a 00 (269888 91 1269088 9L)
0 0 0 ] Q

0 0 6EZ'IGH'Y BEZ'95Y'8 652'95¥'8
0 0 12e'e6e's 1ZE'CBE'S lze'ese's
0 0 0 0 ]

] 0 08e'ss.L 09£'66. 09€°55L

0 0 8yc'ey 8ve'6h 8vE'6y
9L1'00% 158422 6¥5'8LL'E 169'068°C 169'068'C
D SvL9 YE8 6t 680 EE BB0EE

D 0 0 0 0

] 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 o 0

0 0 0 0 0

gliL'oo¥ zil'ez S1.'8.0'E 209'/68' z09'/68'2
ajeq 0} JESA abueyn 18N gle(] 0] souejeqg 8je( 0] @JueEd soueleg ulbsg

Jea) jseT) lea) [eosid yZ0Z/LE/L ¥Z0Z/0E/9 Jea), [208]d Jold

Kjunon aaeyol jo | 3214381Q e}dsoH

yZ0Z/LE/L PUF polad Jod
Alewiwng joeys souejeg

IONVIVE ONN- ANV STLLIEYIT TV.LO0L

SONINYYE 3NV
S13SSY LAN NI IDONYHO
TeLlldvd 31N LINOD
JWODNI TVINTY a3¥d3430
JONVIVE ONNd ANV STILMIEYITEIHLO

1

SALLITAYIT LNIHHND TYLOL

S30¥N0SAY 40 MOT4NI a3d8343d
INOON] g3HY3430 NOILLHOd &dnd
A718VAYd SINNOJDY
SAILMEVYIT LNIHEND
FDONVIVE ONNd ANV SEILITIEYIT

! SLASSY TV.10L

S§138SY ¥IHLO TVLOL

$371AYAIF03Y 38V
DWEN-TTIEVAIZOY LNIH
SLASSY ¥IHLO

13N F8dd

NOILYI23ddaa WNIOJY S8
SSAHSOYd NI NOLLOMYLSNOD
INININO3
SLNIWIAOHIWI DNIATINE
SONIATNg
SINIFWINAOULNI NV
anvl
LNINAINDE ANV LNV1d ALYIdOHd

S13SSY LNIHMND TVLOL

S1ASSY INFHYND HIHLO0
LN3Y alivd3yd
SASNAd¥E dIVdIdd
SLINIWLSIANI SYIHL NO FONYMOTIY
S1ININLSIANI WHIL LHOHS
HSVJ
S13SSY LNIMHEND



Nd L0 1e $Z0Z/20/E) 1IN

:afied

{569'cY) 111’68 9% 434" £29'€06°} (zoz'esi'}) Lip'syl FINODNI LAN
0 ] 0 ] 0 0 LNIWLSIANI NO STUND QFZITY3HNN
[A ! z T ] T INIIWLSIANI NO SSOTNIVE Q3ZITVE

(g95'cE) 66E'CL v£8'6E (29zZ's)) L01'68 y£8'6E JWODNI ¥IHLO TVLOL
0 0 0 ] TI0 0 1388V H0 TTYS NO SSOUNIVD
{oog) 00s a (2ot'se) Z9¥'9E 0 SNE-LNINISHNENIEY ISNSIXS
0 0 0 0 0 = 0 INTINLSIANI-INODNI LSTUILNI
(590'ce) 668'2L ¥£8'6E 5516l 6£9'0% +£8'6E IWODNI LSIHALNI ASYE

IJNOONI YAHLO

(ogg"1) 06¢"k1 $58'6 (6+0'E9E'L) £06°ZLE L 586 SISNILXE TYLOL
0 0 0 0 4] 0 SISNIXT LISEIMN
0 “ D 0 0 0 0 53MddNs JNHH0
0 0 0 (6¥0'05E'}) 6¥9'0GE'L 0 SNOILYNOQ ALINAWINOD
(9g0'1) 068'0L $58'6 ) 0 $58'6 ¥58'6 NOILYI03dd3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 SIDIANTS TYNOISSIH0Hd ¥3HLO
0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILOTTE
0 0 0 (oo¥'zh) oF'zh 0 Lianw-s324
0 0 0 0 0 0 Tvoa1-s334
(0og) 00g 0 0 0 0 AdvLI403s-5334

S3ISNINA

(zLa'Ly) 1oLl 6Z¥'sLL 688655 (oav'rvy) 6Zy'ShL INOINI TV.10L
0 0 0 0 0 i IWODNI SNO3NYTI30SIN
(z29'L1) LoL'Lel gZH'SLL 688'65S (09y'¥it) 6Z¥'GLL . JNOIN] ISV

INODNI

JONYHO aLA QLA FJONVYHO HLNOW HOiMd  HLNOW ¥dnod
J1va 0L WV3A HYIA WO HYIA LNIHHND $Z0Z/0E/9 $2Z0Z/LEIL

pz0Z/LE/L ONZI QOR3d 40 SV
sosuadxg pue SNUBAYY JO JUSLIDIEIS
funog aABYOR JO | 32HIsid rendsoH



All

1011 Cash

1089 Allowance On Lehman Brothers
1095 Cash Clearing System

1099 EFT Clearing

1200 Accounts Receivable

1222 lease Receivable Current Portion
1225 Lease Receivable

1230 Rent Receivable-KRMC

1231 Receivable Other

1235 Prepaid Expenses

1705 Land

1711 Land Improvements

1712 Buildings

1713 Building Improvements

1715 Fixed Equipment

1718 Major Moveable Equipment
1751 Accum Depr - Land Improv
1752 Accum Depr - Buildings

1753 Accum Depr - Building Improv
1755 Accum Depr - Fixed Equipment
1758 Accum Depr - Major Moveable Equip

2101 Accounts Payable Other

2310 Deferred Inflow of Resource

2383 Deferred Rental Income

2900 Donated Property

2950 Retained Earnings (inactive account)

3000 Net Assets

4000 Lease Income

4030 Expense Reimbursement

5110 Lease Interest Income

5200 Realized Gain/Loss on Investment

5300 Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investment

5400 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets

7401 Office Supplies

7403 Website Expenses

7680 Community Donations

8001 Fees - Secretary

8003 Fees - Legal

8005 Fees - Audit

8010 Fees - Other Professional Services

8040 Fees - Election
8071 Depreciation Exp Land Improvemnt

8072 Depreciation Exp Buildings
8073 Depreciation Exp Build Improvmnt

8075 Depreciation Exp Fixed Equipment
8078 Depreciation Exp Major Moveable

Total

This Year Last Year Change
3,078,714.58 1,654,864.89  (1,423,849.69)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.0Q 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
10,669,723.74 12,282,337.06 1,612,613.32
0.00 825.00 825.00
39,833.64 0.00 (39,833.64)
0.00 0.00 0.00
49,347.61 49,347.61 0.00
755,360.34 755,360.34 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
8,393,326.66 8,353,326.66 0.00
B,456,239.29 8,456,239.29 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(754,841.86) (753,382.12) . 1,459.74
(6,891,789.28)} {6,811,110.61) 80,678.67
(8,345,058.63) |8,302,735.71) 42,322.92
(506,855.69) |906,855.69) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(1,350,648.67) (977,062.00) 373,586.67
(13,735,995.50)  (14,640,216.06) (904,220.56)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(208,613.01) (208,613.01) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
896,667.28 1,186,785.28 300,118.00
(115,428.53) (127,100.94) {11,672.41)
0.00 [500.00) (500.00)
(39,833.64) (72,899.06) (33,065.42)
(2.18) (0.61) 1.57

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 500.00 500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

121.64 121.64 0.00
6,205.30 7,241.13 1,035.83
3,526.81 3,526.91 Q.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 " 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

[



.

L

:abed

(z1L'es) (689°1¥2) 8L0'%15'%) 168'€507 ) £02'852'%1 99NYIVE aNn4 NV SIILMAIEYIT TV.L0L
0 0 N CEYACTINY, G8Z'96) F) (GaL9BL'}) SONINYYT QaNIvLIY
(028'e49) (211'00€) (£11'008) (08£'850'2) 0 S198SV LIN NI DONVHO
0 0 £le's0z £19'802 £18'80Z IVLIYD Q3ALNEI-LNOD
0 0 0 0 0 JNOON! IV.LNIY aayy343a
JONYTVYE dNNd NV S3AILMEVIT HIHLO
(za0'296) (908'L¥8) £40'20Z's) £V9°E86'C) 618'¢vL'S) SAILMIEVIT LNIHENO TVLOL
(Z19786) {€6R'G16] YZr 1Ga th 169'8Z6Ct IVEL8L vl S30¥N0STY 40 MOT1ANI d3HH3430
0 0 0 0 0 IJWODNI a3HHI4T NOILLHOd ¥uND
GEL'LY 180'%LE 5v9'05¢' L 256y 295'9.8 J19VYAYd SLNNOJDV
SAILITIEVYI LNIYHNO
JONVYIVE QNNd ONY SALLIIGYIT
(112'¢8) (889'L+2) 8LO'FLS 'YL 6v8'50'y) 20L's5L'7) c198SV 1V.L10OL
[CEEE (E12sL'}) S¥L'IG80} 2e9'1ea'ak 8/8'609Ch S13SSY YIHLO TVLOL
(FEE O6E 1) (0825 1) GEG'OE8 01 Z18 0290k BEV B0V ¢ b S31avYAIS03Y ISV
0¥¥'002 (oee'sL)) aLL'rz 0z8 ovy'00z OWMIFTTIEYAIZOTY LNIY
51388V ¥3HLO
{L25'8¢E)) (ge¥'szL) 785°69.L SEP'GLL 080168 13N F2dd
ZIgeEl) “T86FGel) (260 0889L) 6E5'8Z8 01) G VACTY] NOILYIDTHd3d WND2Y 8837
0 0 0 1 0 553490Ud NI NOILONHLSNOD
0 0 BEZ'05H'8 6EZ'0G1'8 BEC'95Y'8 1NINdINUa
o] 0 1ZE'S6E'S LZE'EB6E'S lze'ese's SINIWIACHIWI ONIQTINE
0 ] 0 0 0 SONIGING
0 0 D9E'55. 09£'652 09£'5GL SININIAOQYLING ONYT
0 0 gre'sy il ave'ey anNv1
INIWINDI ANY LNV1d AL¥Id0¥d
09L'ove’h Tye'ses’l 169'068'2 z8.'989' 6¥L'vST'L g1I8SY LNIYNND TVLOL
0 630 EE 680 EE 0 0 S1ASSY LNIHHND ¥IHLO
0 0 0 0 0 INTY alvdIyd
0 0 0 0 ] 33aSNIdX3 AIVdIdd
9E.'8¢E 0 0 0 ] SINIWLSIANI SYFHL NO IONVMOTIV
0 0 0 0 0 SINIWLSAANI WHIL LHOHS
¥20'z02')L £58'Z09'L zZ09'LGR'Z 78.'059'2 6iL'PSE'L HSYD
51ASSY LNIHHND
21 0} JBa) abueys 1eN g]e(g 0] souejed |leQq 0} PIUE|EH aoueeg uibeg
lesp 1sE] lea) [easld ¥202/0€e/9 ¥20Z/LESS 129\ [BOSId Jold

$20zZ/0E/9 puz pollad 104
Alewung je9yg aosuefeqd
fiunon aaeyoly Jo | 39111510 [e}dsoH



hi

b

:abed

(zez'sLs) 0.£'cl8 LL1'00E (¢za'azs'L) 195’891 (zoz'ssl'l)

@) A 0 D 0 0

58 0 e 7] Gl 0

GRO'VPL 6%9°L0% yeL'sly Lev'1Z G09°LE 10168

0 0 0 ] 0 0

180'92 $29'LL LeL'er zZov'se 0 Zor'ae

o 0 0 0 0 0

986" GZ0'v8E glLo'zey (goB'0L) 509'LE 6£9'0T

yol'lee £9L'zE)'L 898°615°) 6BE LVE"L P15°1E £06'2LE")

0 0 0 6] [4] 0

+98 ] 98 ] 0 0

IB0'7LE 795'9.6 6%9'05€"} 6¥9'05E"} Q 6¥9'09E"L

(os0'cl) LLS'8E) 86%'521 0 ¥58'6 ¥58'6

oLL'LZ 0 oLL'iz (oL1'12) oLL'Le 0

(5L1) (=) 0 0 o 0

(ooL'1) 005'el 00+'zh 00¥%'zh ] 00¥'z)k

BEE'S 600"y LVE'6 (0gs) 05G 0

005 0 005 0 0 ]

(z6z'09z) 857'¥00') 991'preL (s5a'zLe) G6E'891L (oot yi)

[1] 0 C 0 0 0

(z62'097) as¥'%09'L o8l 'Fre'l (958'219) G6E'89L (0¥ vy

FONYHO aLa © ALA JONVYHD HLNOW ¥Oldd  HLNOW ¥¥Nd

I1va OLd¥vaA  HYIAYOlEd HYIA LNFHHNOD ¥Z0ZIVEIS YZ02I0E/9

$20Z/0£/9 AN= dOl¥dd 40 SV
sasuadxg pue aNUIAIY JO JUSLWAIR]S
funoo aAByO JO L 3213s1a [eHdsoH

Nd £5'2} 1B $202/20/g) Uy

HINOONI L3N

LNIWLSIAN] NO STUND A3ZIMVIHNN
INIWLSIANI NO SSOUNIVD O3ZIvad
FWOONI YEHLO TV.LOL

1388V 40 3T¥S NO SSOTVNIVO

OWHI-LNIWISHNEWITY ISNE4XE

INIFWLSTANIFIWODNI LSIHILINI

AWOONI LSTHILN| ISV
FWOINI HAHLO

S3SNEIXE TVLOL

SIASNIdXT FLISGIM
S37ddNS A0I440
SNOILVYNOG ALINNIWNOD
NOILVIOTHd3a
S3DIAYIS TVNOISSTH0Hd HIHLO
SNOLLOZE
Llanw-s334
vo31-s334
AYVYIIHO3S-8334
SASNIIX3

JNOON| TVLOL
FWOONI SNOINYTISISIW
JWOONI A8V

JWOONI



All

1011 Cash

1089 Allowance On Lehman Brothers
1005 Cash Clearing System

1099 EFT Clearing

1200 Accounts Recelvable

1222 Lease Receivable Current Portion
1225 Lease Receivable

1230 Rent Receivable-KRMC

1231 Receivable Other

1235 Prepaid Expenses

1705 Land

1711 Land Improvements

1712 Buildings

1713 Building Improvements

1715 Fixed Equipment

1718 Major Moveable Equipment
1751 Accum Depr - Land Improv
1752 Accum Depr - Buildings

1753 Accum Depr - Building Improv
1755 Accum Depr - Fixed Equipment
1758 Accum Depr - Major Moveable Equip

2101 Accounts Payable Other

2310 Deferred Inflow of Resource

2393 Deferred Rental Income

2900 Donated Property

2950 Retained Earnings (inactive account)

3000 Net Assets

4000 Lease Income

4030 Expense Reimbursement

5110 Lease Interest Income

5200 Realized Gain/Loss on Investment

5300 Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investment

5400 Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets

7401 Office Supplies

7403 Website Expenses

7680 Community Donations

8001 Fees - Secretary

8003 Fees - Legal

8005 Fees - Audit

8010 Fees - Other Professional Services

8040 Fees - Election
8071 Depreciation Exp Land Improvemnt

8072 Depreciation Exp Buildings
2073 Depreciation Exp Build Improvmnt

8075 Depreciation Exp Fixed Equipment
8078 Depreciation Exp Major Moveable

Total

This Year Last Year Change
2,857,602.40 1,254,749.28 (1,602,853.12)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
10,836,634.92 12,409,438.00 1,572,803.08
21,110.00 200,440.00 179,330.00
33,088.82 0.00 (33,088.82)
0.00 0.00 0.00
49,347.61 49,347.61 0.00
755,360.34 755,360.34 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
8,393,326.66 8,393,326.66 0.00
8,456,239.29 8,456,230.20 0.00
0.00 0.00 0,00
(754,720.22) (753,260.48) 1,459.74
|6,885,583.58) (5,803,869.48) 81,714.50
(8,341,531.72) (8,299,208.80) 42,322.92
(906,855.69) (906,855.69) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(1,350,648.67) (976,562.00) - 374,086.67
(13,851,424.03)  {14,767,317.00) (915,892.587)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(208,613.01) (208,613.01) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,196,785.28 2,070,155.66 873,370.38
(1,344,166.03) (1,604,457.89) (260,291.86)
{43,720.66) (17,624.00) 26,096.66
{432,012.68) (384,025.11) 47,987.57
(85.10) 0.00 85.10

0.00 (26.21) (26.21)

0.00 0.00 0.00

364,16 0.00 [364.16)

0.00 0.00 0.00
1,350,648.65 976,561.98 (374,086.67)
500.00 0.00 {500.00)
3,346.50 4,009.00 {5,337.50)
12,400.00 13,500.00 1,100.00
21,110.00 0.00 (21,110.00)
0.00 115.00 115.00

1,458.74 1,455.74 0.00
81,714.50 94,794.18 13,079.69
42,322.92 47,322.92 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



Fund Balance Report

Starting 11/1/24 Ending 11/30/24

Funds 6357667

Account
Date

Fund 6357667 Hospital District #1

6357667-11001
1177124
11/12/24
11712124
1112/24
11/20/24

6357667-21001
6357667-33001
1112024

6357667-36050

6357667-36085
1107124 ‘
11/20/24

6357667-41002

6357667-42002
11/12/24
1112024

6357667-51001
6357667-52001

Reference

Cash w/Treas

HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY
JE 12977 / Hospital #1 AHCCCS / wittr]

JE 12978 / Hospital #1 AHCCCS / wittr]

JE 12974 / Lehman Custody Recovery Oct 2024 / wittr]
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY

Fund Balance

Interest on Treasurer's Invest
JE 12974 / Lehman Custody Recovery Oct 2024 / wittrj

Misc County Rects & Reimb

"Rent ,sales & Misc. Receipts™
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY

Warrant Redeemed
Misc Disbursements

JE 12977 / Hospltal #1 AHCCCS / wittrj
JE 12978 / Hospital #1 AHCCCS / wittrj

Rev Trans
Exp Trans
Hospital District #1

Description

Beginning Balance

Ending Balance
Balance Forward
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance
Balance Forward
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance
Balance Forward
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance
Balance Forward
Balance Forward
Starting Balance
Ending Balance

Debits

$200,000.00

$13.06
$416.00
$200,429.06

$0.00

$0.00

$90,760.00
$453,850.00
$544,610.00

Balance

$3,678,298.58
$3,878,208.58
$3,787,538.58
$3,333,688.58
$3,333,701.64
$3,334,117.64
$3,334,117.64
($2,857,602.40)
($2.18)
($15.24)
($15.24)
$0.00
($821,110.00)
(§1,021,110.00)
($1,021,526.00)

($200,416.00) ($1,021,526.00)

$416.00
50.00
$90,760.00
$544,610.00
$544,610.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

reports @ Tue Dec 10 08:04:21 MST 2024



Fund Balance Report

Starting 10/1/24 Ending 10/31/24

Funds 8357667
Account Description Debits Credits Balance
Date Reference
Fund 6357667 Hospital District #1
6357667-11001  Cash w/Treas Beginning Balance $3,478,714.58
10/3/24 - JE 12822 / Warrants / moren| (3416.00) $3,478,298.58
10/11/24 HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE MOHAVE COUNTY $200,000.00 §$3,678,298,58
- Ending Balance $200,000.00 {$416.00} $3,678,208.58
6357667-21001  Fund Balance Balance Forward ($2,857,602.40)
6357667-33001  Interest on Treasurer's Invest Balance Forward ($2.18)
6357667-36050 Misc County Rects & Reimb Balance Forward $0.00
6357667-36085 “Rent ,sales & Misc. Recelpts” Beginning Balance ($621,110.00)
10111/24 HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE MOHAVE COUNTY {$200,000.00) ($821,110.00)
Ending Balance $0.00  ($200,000.00) ($821,110.00)
635766741002 Warrant Redeemed Beginning Balance ’ $0.00
10/3124 JE 12822 [ Warmants [ morenj $416.00 $416.00
Ending Balance $416.00 $0.00 $416.00
6357667-42002 Misc Disbursements Balance Forward $0.00
6357667-51001 Rev Trans Balance Forward $0.00
6357667-52001 Exp Trans Balance Forward $0.00
Hospital District #1 Starting Balance $0.00
Ending Balance $0.00

reports @ Sun Nov 10 08:01:59 MST 2024

|&



Fund Balance Report

Starting 9/1/24 Ending 9/30/24
Funds 6357667

Account
Date Reference

Fund 6357667 Hospital District #1

G357667-11001  Cash w/Treas
9/6/24 HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE MOHAVE GOUNTY

§357667-21001  Fund Balance
6357667-33001  Intereston Treasurer's invest
6357667-36050  Misc County Rects & Reimb
§357667-36085 “Rent ,sales & Misc. Receipts”

/624 HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE MOHAVE COUNTY

Description

Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Balance Forward
Batance Forward
Balance Forward

Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Debits Credits

$200,000.00
$200,008.00 $0.00
($200,000,00)

$0.00  ($200,000.00)

Balance

$3,278,714.58
$3,478,714.58
$3,478,714.58
($2,857,602.40)
{$2.18)

$0.00
($421,110.00)
($621,110.00)
(5621,110.00)

§357667-41002 Warrant Redeemed Balance Forward 50,00
6357667-42002  Misc Disbursements Balance Forward $0.00
6357667-51001 Rev Trans Balance Forward $0.00
§357667-52001  Exp Trans Balance Forward $0.00
Hospital District #1 Starting Balance $0.00

Ending Balance 50.00

reports @ Thu Oct 10 08:00:38 MST 2024

I



Fund Balance Report

Starting 8/1/24 Ending 8/31/24
Funds 6357667

Account
Date Reference

Fund 6357667 Hospital District #1

6357667-11001  Cash w/Treas
8/2/24 HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE MOHAVE COUNTY

6357667-21001 Fund Balance
6357667-33001  Interest on Treasurer's invest
6357667-36050 Misc County Rects & Reimb
6357667-360B5 "Rent ,sales & Misc. Receipts”

8/2124 HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE MOHAVE COUNTY

B6357667-41002 Warrant Redeemed
6357667-42002 Misc Disbursements
6357667-51001 Rev Trans
6357667-52001 Exp Trans

Hospital District #1

Pescription

Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Balance Forward
Balance Farward
Balance Forward

Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Balance Forward
Balance Forward
Balance Forward
Balance Forward
Starting Balance
Ending Balance

Debits Credits
$200,000.00
$200,000.00 $0.00

{$200,000.00)
$0.00  ($200,000.00)

Balance

$3,078,714.58
$3,278,714.58
$3,278,714.58
(52,857,602.40)
($2.1B)

$0,00
(5221,110.00)
($421,110.00)
($421,110.00)
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

" reports @ Tue Sep 10 08:02:22 MST 2024

V3



Fund Balance Report

Starting 7/1/24 Ending 7/31/24

Funds 8357667

Account
Date

Fund 6357667 Hospital District #1

6357667-11001
7i2/24
TIe/24

6357667-21001
635766733001
7H8/24

6357667-36050
6357667-36085
712724

6357667-41002
6357667-42002
6357667-51001
6357667-52001

Reference

Cash w/Treas

HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE MOHAVE COUNTY
JE 12578 | Lehman LGIP Recovery JUN 2024 / wittrj

Fund Balance

Interest on Treasurer's Invest
JE 12578 [ Lehman LGIP Recovery JUN 2024 / wittr

Misc County Rects & Reimb
"Rent ,sales & Misc. Receipts™
HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE MOHAVE COUNTY

Warrant Redeemed
Misc Disbursements

Rev Trans
Exp Trans

Hospital District #1

Description

Beginning Balance

Ending Balance
Balance Forward
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance
Balance Forward

Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Balance Forward
Balance Forward
Balance Forward
Balance Forward
Starting Balance
Ending Balahce

Deblts

$221,110.00
$2.18
§221,112.18

$0.00

$0.00

Credits

$0.00

($2.18)
($2.18)

(§221,110,00)
($221,110.00)

Balance

$2,857,602.40
$3,078,712.40
%3,078,714.58
53,078,714.58
($2,857,602.40)
$0.00

(52.18)

($2.18)

$0.00

$0.00
($221,110.00)

{$221,110.00)
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

|4

reports @ Sat Aug 10 08:02:53 MST 2024



Fund Balance Report

Starting 6/1/24 Ending 6/30/24

Funds 8357667

Account Description Debits Credits Balance
Date Reference
Fund 6357667 Hospital District #1
6357667-11001 Cash wiTreas Beginning Balance $2,656,782.40
6I7124 HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE $200,000,00 $2,856,782.40
6/7i24 HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE $270.00 $2,857,052.40
B/27/24 HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE MOHAVE COUNTY . $550.00 $2,857,602.40
Ending Balance $200,820.00 $0.00 $2,857,602.40
6357667-21001 Fund Balance Balance Forward ($1,254,749.28)
6357667-33001  Interest on Treasurer's Invest Balance Forward ($85.10)
6357667-36050 Misc County Rects & Reimb Balance Forward $0.00
6357667-36085 "Rent ,sales & Misc. Receipts” Beginning Balance ($2,409,830.66)
&17/24 HOSPITAL BISTRICT ONE ($200,000.00) ($2,609,830.56)
&/7124 HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE ($270.00) ($2,610,100.86)
627124 HOSPITAL DISTRICT ONE MOHAVE COUNTY ($550.00) {$2,610,650.66)
Ending Balance $0.00  ($200,820.00) ($2,610,650.66)
6357667-41002  Warrant Redeemed Balance Forward $31,320.66
6357667-42002 Misc Disbursements Balance Forward $976,561.98
6357667-51001 Rev Trans Balance Forward $0.00
6357667-52001 Exp Trans Balance Forward $0.00
Hospital District #1 Starting Balance $0.00
Ending Balance $0.00

reports @ Wed Jul 10 08:01:32 MST 2024



resignation

Subject: resignation

From: penny holden <pholden.krmc@gmail.com>

Date: 10/20/2024, 5:17 PM

To: David French <wired@citlink.net>, Catherine Furtada <cthd 1board@gmail.com>

October 20, 2024

Mr. French:

After careful consideration | have decided to resign from the Hospital District Board, please except this as my formal
resignation effective immediately.

| have found being on this board especially as the Chairman, to have been an eye-opening experience and have
" learned many valuable lessons.

{ wish you all the best during this transition.

Sincerely;

%\%/M 0 A

Chairperson,

Board of Directors,

Hospital District One, Mohave County
Kingrnan, Arizona 86409

“To ensure compliance with the Open Meeting Law, recipients of this
message should not forward it to other members of the Board. Members

of the Board may reply to this message, but they should not send a copy
of their reply to other members.”



Resignation

Subject: Resignation

From: Catherine Furtado <cfhd1board@gma|l com>
Date: 10/20/2024, 5:46 PM

To: David French <wired@citlink.net>

CC: Penny Holden <pholdenkrmc@gmail.com>

Dear Mr. French:

I am writing to inform you that | am resigning my position as secretary of the Hospital District Board of
Mohave County effective immediately. 1 will not be attending the November 12, 2024 meeting to
record minutes. All Board related information | had in my possession has been returned to the
hospital and placed in the room specifically designated for the Board. Karen VanZandt in
Administration has access to that room and can provide you with such.

The following documents/infbrmation were placed in that room on Sunday, October 20, 2024:

Binder containing the Hospital District Board agendaé, minutes and follow-up for Fiscal Year
2022-2023

Binder containing the Hospital District Board agendas, minutes, and foHow—up for Fiscal Year
2023-2024 :

Binder containing the Hospital District Board agendas, minutes and follow-up for Fiscal Year
2024-2025

Binder containing Hospital District Board Contracts

Binder containing Hospital District Board Budget Subcommittee agendas, minﬁtes andrfollow—up
- Binder contéining Hospital District Bylaws Subcommittee agenda, minutes and follow-up.

A small box containing the Hospital .Distr-i_ct Board's checkbook.

Hospital District Board envelopes and statio-nary

My key to fhe Board's office

I have taken pictures of all documents that were in my possession as the Board's secretary, so if

someone claims a piece of information is missing | will have proof to dispute any claim. My

unsolicited advice to you is that neither Dan Valentine nor Carol Newmyer be given access or location
of the Board's room for security purposes.

Thank you for the opportumty to serve as the Board's secretary | wish you and the Board well as you
maneuver through this transition.

JNCere,



Hospital District Number One Mohave County, AZ

2025 Meeting Dates for Board Consideration

Tuesday, March 4, 2025
Tuesday, May 6%, 2025
Tuesday, July 1%, 2025
Tuesday, September 9%, 2025

Tuesday, November 4, 2025



- ]
G One E. Washington Sreer
3 U T Suire 1600
Phoenix, AZ 85004
R O E accounting@gustlaw,com
OJENFELD N

ATTORNEYS SINCE 1921 eLc

Tax ID 86-0688020

Mohave County District | Hospital April 12, 2024
3268 N. Stockton Hill Rd Invoice Ne. 437888
Kingman, AZ 86409 Client No. 431294
Matter No. 00004

REMITTANCE ADVICE
Billing Attorney: Williams, Joseph

RE: Board Procedure/Open Meeting Law Issues
Mﬂmmu{ R ey 4 e e s tinop - T il . PR SN T TR

BALANCE DUE THIS INVOICE $ 302.50

Previous Balance $ 110.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE $412.50
All checks should be made payable to; Gust Rosenfeld PLC
{Please return this advice with payment.} ATTN: Accounts Receivable

One East Washington, Suite 1600
Phoenix, AZ 85004

For payment by wire or ACH in USD: Western Alliance Bank NA.
Cne East Washington, Suite 100
Phoenix, AZ 85004
602-852-5431
ABA Routing: #1221-05-080
Account: #876-244-2159
Intt SWIFT Code: BBFXUSES

Gust Rosenfeld PLC

To pay your invoice via credit card, please visit: hﬁps:ifwww.gustlaw.conﬂpay-fnveicef or call 602-257.7422

Please reference: Invoice No. 437889, File No. 031294 - 00004

INVOICES ARE PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT

Thank you! Your business is greatly appreciated.

3 oy INT
RONENEEI D



One E. Washi ngron Streer
Suite 1600

APR 2 8 RECT Phoenix, AZ 85004

. _ accounting@gustlaw,com

O » ENFEL D 602.257.7422
ATTORNEYS SINCEF 1921 PLC Tax 103 86-0688020
Mohave County District | Hospital April 12, 2024
3269 N. Stockton Hill Rd Invoice No. 437889
Kingman, AZ 86409 Client No. 031294
Matter No. 00004

For Legal Services Rendered for the period ending: March 31, 2024.
Billing Attorney: Williams, Joseph

RE: Board Procedure/Open Meeting Law Issues

LEGAL SERVICES

Date Tmkp Description Hotrs Rate

Amount
3111/24 JDW  Telephone conference with C. Newmvyer. A0 275.00 2750
31124 JDW  Email correspondence to C. Newmyer and P. Holden. 20 275.00 55.00
311724 UDW  Review of voicemail from D. Valentine. A0 275.00 27.50
3111/24 JDW  Email correspondence to P. Holden and D.Valentine. A0 275.00 27.50
31124 JOW  Review of email from P. Holden (x2) regarding bylaws. 20 275.00 55.00

311724 JDW  Review of board agenda faxed by P. Holden. A0 275.00 27.50
312724 _JOW __ Draft email to C. Newmyer and P. Holden regarding

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES 1.10 hrs. $ 302.50

TIMEKEEPER SUMMARY

. ame B | Tmkp Hours Rate Total
Williams, Joseph JOW 1.10 275.00 302,50
i oemaosaes oot e T N ___$302.50

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $ 302.50

1 GUST
ROSENEEID



B S Lt —

Client No. 031264 April 12, 2024
Matter No. 00004 Invoice No. 437889

_GUST ROSENFELD P.L.C._

OUTSTANDING INVOICES

Invoice Number

Date Invoice

Payments Ending

Total Received _ Balance
434543 L 2/14/24 ___2,080.00 __ 198000

Previous Balance

$110.00

$ 302.50

Balance Due This Invoice

TOTAL BALANCE DUE

AGED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Current-30  31-60 61 - 50 91 -120 Over 120 | Total

_$.00 $ .00 $ 110.00

GUCT
Ry “}.QF NFEELDY



b | -“Efr -
i f f /é{q ?
/ ) i
INENEET T
[} F ; . ] A ? 1
. '-:A__x'!g,.' ;{ \ O Y Y
Carol Newmyer February 14, 2024
3262 N. Stockton Hill Rd Invoice No. 4345438
Kingman, AZ 86409 Client No. 031294
Matter No. 00004
For Legal Services Rendered for the period ending: January 31, 2024
Billing Attorney: Williams, Joseph
RE: Board Procedure/Open Meeting Law Issues
LEGAL SERVICES
Date Tmkp Description Hours _Rate Amount

40

1/26/24  JDW Telephone conference with C. Newmg- er. 4

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES 40 hrs. $ 110.00

27500 110.00

TIMEKEEPER SUMMARY

_ﬁ%m

ame - Tmkp ~ Hours Rate Total
Williams, Joseph _Jdbw oo _ .40 275.00 11000
Total 40 _ $110.00

—*ﬂ-—_-—._—____u___ﬁ,__ﬁﬁ______. e i . e R
e e ———— —— e

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $ 110.00



GU
ROJSENFELD

ATTORNEYS SINCE 1921 PLC

Mohave County Distsict | Hospital
3269 N. Stockton Hill Rd
Kingman, AZ 86409

One F. Washington Street
Suite 1600

Phoenix, AZ 85004
accounting@gustlaw.com
602.257.7422

Tax 1) B6-0688020

January 11, 2024

Invoice No. 432804
Client No. 031294
fMatter No. 00004

Billing Attorney: Wiiliams, Joseph

R RS A SR BT AR S e A A e e TRl i £

BALANCE DUE THIS INVOICE

All checks should be made payable to:
(Please return this advice with payment.)

Eor payment by wire or ACH in uspD:

REMITTANCE ADVICE

RE: Board Procedure/Open Meeting Law Issues

e A A e R e R T L T L R R R8RS

$1,216.00

A ST R

Gust Rosenfeld PLC

ATTN: Accounts Receivable

One East Washington, Suite 1600
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Woestern Alliance Bank N.A.
One East Washington, Suite 100
Phoenix, AZ 85004
602-952-5431

ABA Routing: #1221-05-980
Account: #876-244-2159

Inti SWIFT Code: BBFXUSES
Gust Rosenfeld PLC

WARRANT

3269 STOCKTON HilL RGAD
KINGMAN, AZ 85409

TD THE

HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY

Count Psamfuta. PAL.

DATEO? '8 cgéal; L/Z 66709:98534

VOID 180 DAYS FROM ISSUE DATE

A 0,00

Luundid _../4,; R ndnd. Mm @ ﬂ‘% 50

& OZDER OF
&

®7EE 7000 28 L

0L L2034 2k

K/ DOLLARS
MM@JM}M&L}#" 422804/ / {JQMRQQAS - Oe. i

GECO R 79 kLi"

INULMEINGEL LD




S

SRRy

Y
ok

HRL

e

sk

SUPERICA PRESS » 835.600.7008 JB4406507 | (EH §iIR 17K S04

ATTORNEYS SINCE 1921 PLC.

Mohave County District | Hospitat

3269 N. Stockton Hill Rd

One E. Washington Street
Suite 1600

Phoenix, AZ 85004
accounting@gustlaw,com
602.257.7422

Tax 1D 86-0688020

February 14, 2024

Invoice No. 434543
Kingman, AZ 86409 Client No, 0312984
Matter No. 00004
REMITTANCE ADVICE
Bilting Attorney: Williams, Joseph
RE: Board Procedure/Open Méé’_ilﬁg Law Issues
BALANGCE DUE THIS INVOICE $2,090,00
Previous Balance __$1,210.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE 5330000

All checks should be made payable to;
(Please return this advica with payment.)

For payment by wire or ACH in USD:

Gust Rosenfeld PLC

ATTN: Accounts Receivabie

One East Washington, Suite 1600
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Western AHianoe Bank N.A:

One East Washington; Suite 100
Phoenix, AZ 85004
602-952-5431

ABA Rouling: #1221-05-980
Account; #876-244-2159

‘WARRANT.
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY
3268 STOCKTON HiLL ROAD

KINGMAN, AZ 88409

lnt'l SWiFT Code BBFXUSGS

oaTe 2/

2 0292667000286

g6-282/ 412

VOIO 180 DAYS FHOM ISSUE DATE

il‘?EE?DDD ea b I:Dh ke0dB L

u@/’fﬁmﬁﬂ@t ﬂb"ﬁ, $1,9%0.40
LT A% . 2 ; M = f0LLARS
_;,\:-né 4 ’ | V [’ikl%i/ L&Jp d /L—w““
v Yt A H 3543 - 4&’1? O

SE00 L3 7R A




7539 JBA405R01 | RIETA
LrER T 53

T SUPERORPAESS * BN

il

R B,
LR Ry L

e

AR

Sl T P

e R LI

GuU
ROJSENFELD

Mohave County District | Hospital
3269 N. Stockton Hill Rd
Kingman; AZ 86409

One E. Washington Street

Suite 1600

Phoenly, AZ 85004
accounting@gustlaw.com -

602.257.7422

Tax 1D 86-0688020

February 14, 2024
Invoice No, 434544
Client No. 031294
Matter No. 00005

REMITTANCE ADVICE

Billing Attorney: Williams, Joseph

RE: Public records request from Bill Franzen

s

TS L TR R RN Tt G A ORI 3] e A et

ST BN

BALANGE DUE THIS INVOICE

$ 250.00
All checks should be made payable to: Gust Rosenfeld PLC

{Please retum this advice with payment.)

For payment by wire or ACH In USD:

ATTN: Accounts Receivable
One East Washington, Suite 1600
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Western Alliance Bank N.A.

One East Washington, Sulte 100
Phoenix, AZ 85004
602-952-5431

ABA Routing: #1221-05-680
Account: #876-244-2158

intl SWIFT Code: BBFXUS6S

i OR300 N TR

WARHANT

Gust Raaenfeld PLC

i b e e 2

BAES mwmaﬁa@ﬂ@ﬁm i 88

o AL g L L D) A A A e Tk

HOSPITAL DISTR]GT NUMBER ONE. OF MQHAVE COUNTY § 4 7667 00 02 8 5
d268 STOCKTON HILL BOAD DATEMM———‘ : 569827412
KINGMAN, AZ 16408, VOID 180 DAYS FROM ISSUE DATE
PAY
e, lald. PL.¢ 44050
-'v’ oL - ‘ '
A . M _ DOLLARS

*?EE 7000 CH Gie 1204 L2038 2L

qEO00 L3 79 kla®

= LU T
RONENFELD



oy
KOJ ENFELI

.:')M- ‘ £l | \\‘-."'VH,,“ il 1‘\.” 3
A g < g
f;i { fg J i ke
S, Bt % Posaw 8 BT LG,
3 = i s
r b

CTEORNFEYS SINCE 1821 BLC iRded Pl
Mohave County District | Hospital Barch 14, tzuw
3269 N. Stockton Hiil Rd Invoice Ma, 438180
Kingman, AZ 88408 Clisnt No. 035054

Miatter No, Gpass

For Legal Services Renderéd for the period ending: February 29, 2024,
Billing Atorney: Williams, Joseph

RE: Public records reguest from Bill Franzen

LEGAL SERVICES

Date Trakp Description
l:] 3 Fos
— 2123 24 JDW M“ faong_reguestor.
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES 0 hrs, S 5000
TIMEKEEPER SUMMARY
Name Tmkp Hotrg Rate ~ ~  Yoiad
_Williams, Joseph JOW e 30O L2600 0 sOO0
| Total | 20 - __§so0n

N THE LOWER GORNEN OF IS CHECK 39T m&svsummmw WHER A RMED B TOUCH OH PRIETION. Bk BALK:

WARRANT
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY BATE L’[ /’fl gé){x l667000288

3269 STOCKTON HiLL ROAD 56382/ 412
KINGMAN, AZ 86408 VOID 180 DAYS FROM ISSUE DATE

Eé?é&op@u&if ‘ Léﬁej@(;,; e B0, 50

e T BOLLARS

E%nz{ & ULy

B
pit

! SUPERIOR PRESS «581-560-7098 JBA40GEL
ps ey ey St oty

" PEE?OOQIBE™ HOLLPOIB L S600 K379 kla®




3 TR LS & i ol gl e sl e U R L S One EWashington Street
1 GU T Wy g T MR | Suite 1600
SN ' Phoenix, AZ 85004
| accounting@gustlaw.com
. ROJYENFELD
ATTORNEYS SINCE 1921 RLC, Tax D 86-0688020
Mohava county Dismct!Hnspitai o . e PR el naarch 14, 2(}24

3969, Stockton Hill Rd . TR T L Invoice No. - 436185
KIngm:an,AZ ’86409 3 AT o gt i Ben i i - ClienfNo: - 031294
o S g R ks 1 £t B -‘M_Vatj:ean.‘_ 60004_

For Legal Services Rendered for the perlod ending: February 29, 2024,
Billing Attorney: W;iiaams Josaph Rt

'RE:_ Buard Ptocedurelﬂpen Meeﬂng Law issuas

Li—:_GAL SERV:CES '

Date Tmkp Description ‘ ' Hours  Rate Amount
oli9/24 JDW  Telephone conference with P. Holden B 50 275.00  137.50
212024 _JOW,_ Review and analysls  of email from P. Holden draft response.
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES B0 hrs. § 220.00

TIMEKEEPER SUMMARY
Name b, _ Tmkp - Hours . Rate . . . Total
\pilliams_lnssnh A ‘ : 80 275.00 _ 220.00

55 SECURRD F5p2L0G0  THE LOWER CORNER GRTHIS cPECKNUSTFMETEMPBRANLYWHENw&m&ﬁs‘)TﬁBEROH?Bit’mﬂbd: SEE BAC

WAR
HOSPITAL DISTRICT Nusﬁeﬁ%n& OF MOHAVE COUNTY , /,,L Jff, é”'ﬁ '}gi 667 000287
DATE ]

3260 STOCKTON HitL ADAD 58-302/412
KINGMAN, AZ BG40D

skl

i

vOID 180 DAYS FROM ISSUE DATE

B O 7y a s PLe slago.on |
ok e MU T, s i

\"EL.L Wells Fargo Bank. pLA. m
mmS My 8 LA L
dfld !

weno S HAlp 95 7 Z— .l

" PBE7OD0 287 120 k2038 2L 5008379 ke

R RN L RSt 2

BIEHIOH PR ﬂﬂﬂéﬂm.-!?«ﬁﬁam 1 BEUA R 4 B30 AR
GENRRAS AT R R s e e




. One E. Washington .
GU T Suite )
Phoenix, AZ 850,
accountin fr@gu.stfaw com,
OJENFELD

ATTORNEYS SINCE 1921 PLC Tax ID 86-0688020
Mohave County District | Hospital April 12, 2024
3269 N. Stockton Hill Rd Invoice No. 437890
Kingman, AZ 86409 Client No. 031294

Matter No. 00005

For Legal Services Rendered for the period ending: March 31, 2024.
Billing Attorney: Williams, Joseph

RE: Public records request from Bill Franzen

LEGAL SERVICES

Date Tmkp Description Hours Rafe Amount
3/01/24 JDW  Email correspondence with P. Holden regarding records 20 250.00 50.00

réquest,

3/01/24 JDW  Review of letter drafted by P. Holden. 20 250.00 50.00
3/01/24 JDW  Draft email to public records requestor. 20 250.00 50.00
3/11/24 JDW  Telephone conference (x2) with Arizona Ombudsman. .80 250.00 200.00
3M1/24 JDW  Email correspondence with P. Hoiden. 20 250,00 50.00
3/12124 JDW  Telephone conference with Arizona Ombudsman. 30 250.00 75.00
3/28/24 JDW _ Email corres ondence with P, Holden. 30 250.00 75.00

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES 2.20 hrs. $ 550.00

] .1,.'@ﬁﬁf*’ﬂﬂﬁr@ﬁiﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁ@@ﬁﬁ@iﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ'im—FR’:r}rjtob;;se's";aa&ﬁ%&hiéiiﬁi;mi%emimes}"

WARRANT
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE OF MOHAVE COUNTY DATEW(Q# &72@6/»7 000289

3269 STOCKTON HILL ROAD 56302/412
KINGMAN, AZ 86409

VOID 4 SJDAYS FROM ISSUE DATE

%ﬁ TPO ncr@/,‘{m/ffq /@W : $6_’6Z//’)fﬁé}

faly

MEMO\%UW%?%’ " .m

L0

®PEE OO0 285 0L L2038 2L HEOD &3 79 &b

SUPERIOR PRESS » saa~590-m

QWHS






